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9-1-1 Council, Ohio
180 E. Broad St., 4th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(800) 686-7826	 Fax:  (614) 752-8351
www.puco.ohio.gov/Puco/IndustryTopics/Topic.cfm?id=6390	 R.C. 4931.68

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Lynne Feller	 Wooster	 January 31, 2010
Kathy Hobbs	 Columbus	 January 31, 2010
Douglas Goergen	 Chardon	 January 31, 2011
Yvonne Lesicko	 Columbus	 January 31, 2011
Laura Merritt	 Dublin	 January 31, 2012
Nancy Serafino	 Mansfield	 January 31, 2012
Dave Ford	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Shawn S. Smith	 Westerville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

9-1-1 Advisory Board, Ohio Wireless
180 E. Broad St., 4th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(800) 686-7826	 Fax:  (614) 752-8351
www.puco.ohio.gov/Puco/IndustryTopics/Topic.dfm?id=6390	 R.C. 4931.69

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Lynne Feller	 Wooster	 January 31, 2010
Bo Keck	 Zanesville	 January 31, 2010
Douglas Goergen	 Chardon	 January 31, 2011
Mylayna Albright	 Cleveland	 January 31, 2012

Accountancy Board of Ohio
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215-6128

(614) 466-4135	 Fax:  (614) 466-2628
www.acc.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4701

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Michael S. Comer	 Terrace Park	 October 20, 2009
Robert E. Shenton	 Dublin	 October 20, 2009
Robert L. Benroth	 Ottawa	 October 20, 2010
James A. Landaker	 Centerburg	 October 20, 2011
Mark B. LaPlace	 Columbus	 October 20, 2012
Greta J. Russell	 Columbus	 October 20, 2013
Margaret A. Houston	 Dayton	 October 20, 2014
Robert F. Fay	 Canton	 October 20, 2015
Wayne Fritz	 Blacklick	 October 20, 2015
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Afro-American History and Culture Planning 
Council, National Museum of
PO Box 578, Wilberforce, OH  45384

(937) 376-4944  x114	 Fax:  (937) 376-2007
www.blackohio.org	 R.C. 149.303

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Mary Taylor	 Dayton	 January 31, 2007
John Garland	 Wilberforce	 January 31, 2008
Shirley A. Kilpatrick	 Cleveland	 January 31, 2008
Esther Williams	 Wilberforce	 January 31, 2008
Patricia Hardaway	 Wilberforce	 January 31, 2009
Kenneth W. Goings	 Columbus	 January 31, 2011
Beverly Owens McCoy	 Lima	 January 31, 2011
Carl Russell	 Cleveland Heights	 January 31, 2011
Betty J. Simmons-Talley	 Columbus	 January 31, 2011

Aging, Ohio Advisory Council for the
50 W. Broad St., 9th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5500	 Fax:  (614) 466-5741
www.aging.ohio.gov	 R.C. 173.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Billie Brandon	 Mansfield	 November 22, 2009
Martin J. O’Connell	 Girard	 November 22, 2009
Ginni D. Ragan	 Westerville	 November 22, 2009
Elaine R. Altstaetter	 Wapakoneta	 November 22, 2010
Lois A. Foster	 Akron	 November 22, 2010
Donelda McWilliams	 Defiance	 November 22, 2010
Molly Varner	 Cutler	 November 22, 2010
Sandy J. Calvert	 Medina	 November 22, 2011
Donald W. Davis	 Wheelersburg	 November 22, 2011
Jack L. Edwards	 Gahanna	 November 22, 2011
Belle Likover	 Shaker Heights	 November 22, 2011

Air Quality Development Authority
50 W. Broad St., Suite 1718, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-6825	 Fax:  (614) 752-9188
www.ohioairquality.org	 R.C. 3706

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

James B. Folger	 Broadview Heights	 June 30, 2009
Gayle C. Tenenbaum	 Columbus	 June 30, 2010
David M. Benjamin	 Aurora	 June 30, 2011
Clifford R. Cloud	 Columbus	 June 30, 2013
Vincent A. Russo	 Highland Heights	 June 30, 2015
Alvin D. Jackson	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Christopher Korleski	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
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Alcohol and Drug Addicition Services, Council on
280 N. High St., 12th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-8359	 Fax:  (614) 728-4936
	 R.C. 3793.09

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John Aller	 Columbus	 July 31, 2009
Donna Conley	 Columbus	 July 31, 2009
Carlos Ramos	 Cleveland	 July 31, 2009
Margo Spencer	 Cincinnati	 July 31, 2009
Jan Wade	 New Lexington	 July 31, 2009
Elaine Georgas	 Lorain	 July 31, 2010
Tony Kuhn	 Mentor	 July 31, 2010
Janice Mercier	 Akron	 July 31, 2010
Anthony Pollard	 Portsmouth	 July 31, 2010
Bill Sanford	 Toledo	 July 31, 2010
Ted Ziegler	 Akron	 July 31, 2010
Richard Cordray	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Terry Collins	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Henry Guzman	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Alvin Jackson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Karhlton Moore	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Terry Poole	 Reynoldsburg	 Pleasure of Governor
Sandra Stephenson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Tom Stickrath	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Gregory Wayt	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Susan Tave Zelman	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Rick T. Barga	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Leslie Brower	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jill Jackson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Shelby Jones	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Sharon Schnelle	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
J.D. Weitz	 Reynoldsburg	 Pleasure of Appointing Authorit
Rodney Woods	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Angela Cornelious	 Columbus	 Non-Voting Member
Vacant
Vacant
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Amusement Ride Safety, State of 
Ohio Advisory Board on

8995 E. Main St., Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 728-6280	 Fax:  (614) 728-6416
www.ohioagriculture.gov/divs/rides/	 R.C. 1711.51

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Doug Guinsler	 Zanesville	 January 1, 2009
Frank Newlon	 New Lexington	 January 1, 2009
Doug Kramer	 Kings Mills	 January 1, 2011
Bill Prowant	 Dupont	 January 1, 2011
Wayne Rish	 Bucyrus	 January 1, 2011
Don Woodward	 Geneva On The Lake	 January 1, 2011
Geary Bates	 Wintersville	 January 1, 2013
Monty Jasper	 Sandusky	 January 1, 2013
Cynthia Emerick-Whitson	 Camden	 January 1, 2013
Chris Small	 Dayton	 January 1, 2015
Virgil Strickler	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Robert Boggs	 Reynoldsburg	 Pleasure of Governor
Vacant

Architects Board, Ohio
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-2316	 Fax:  (614) 644-9048
www.arc.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4703

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Richard J. Fleischman	 Bratenahl	 October 2, 2009
Stephen L. Sharp	 Springfield	 October 2, 2010
Richard L. Bowen	 Chagrin Falls	 October 2, 2011
Jeffery Skapin	 Kent	 October 2, 2012
Vacant
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Arts Council, Ohio
727 E. Main St., Columbus, OH  43205-1796

(614) 466-2613	 Fax:  (614) 466-4494
www.oac.state.oh.us	 R.C. 3379

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Barbara Gould	 Cincinnati	 July 1, 2009
Geraldine B. Warner	 Cincinnati	 July 1, 2009
Neal Zimmers	 Dublin	 July 1, 2009
Martha Appel Burton	 Worthington	 July 1, 2010
Karen Bell	 Columbus	 July 1, 2010
Louisa Celebrezze	 Columbus	 July 1, 2010
Sharon D. Howard	 Dayton	 July 1, 2010
Charlotte P. Kessler	 New Albany	 July 1, 2010
Mary Lazarus	 Columbus	 July 1, 2010
Sheila M. Markley Black	 Canton	 July 1, 2010
Jeffrey A. Rich	 Dublin	 July 1, 2010
Armond Budish	 Beachwood	 December 31, 2010
Kevin Coughlin	 Cuyahoga Falls	 December 31, 2010
Teresa Fedor	 Toledo	 December 31, 2010
Josh Mandel	 Lyndhurst	 December 31, 2010
Charles McWeeny	 Athens	 July 1, 2012
Susan Saxbe	 Columbus	 July 1, 2012
Tom Schorgl	 Cleveland	 July 1, 2012

Athletic Commission, Ohio
242 Federal Plaza W., Suite 405, Youngstown, OH  44503

(330) 797-2556	 Fax:  (330) 797-2559
www.aco.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3773.33

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Michael Chase	 Brecksville	 September 3, 2009
John Konstantinos	 Kent	 September 3, 2009
Tom Jelepis	 Bay Village	 September 3, 2010
Harry Stiggers	 Shaker Heights	 September 3, 2010
Gene Weiss	 Solon	 September 3, 2011

Auctioneer’s Commission, State
8995 E. Main St., Bldg. 1, Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 728-6240	 Fax:  (614) 728-6328
www.agri.ohio.gov/auction	 R.C. 4707.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Michael Baker	 Greenville	 October 9, 2009
Gary Cain	 East Springfield	 October 9, 2009
James Milleson	 Tippecanoe	 October 9, 2010
Steve Remais	 Chagrin Falls	 October 9, 2010
David Schnaidt	 Granville	 October 9, 2011
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Automated Title Processing Board 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles

1970 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43223

(614) 752-7683	 Fax:  (614) 752-7001
	 R.C. 4505.09

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Noreen Saunders	 Gallipolis	 December 31, 2009
Todd Bickle	 Zanesville	 Ex-Officio
Bernie Quilter	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio

Banking Commission
77 S. High St., 21st Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 728-8400	 Fax:  (614) 752-9029
www.com.state.oh.us/dfi	 R.C. 1123.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Stephen A. Gary	 Clarksburg	 January 31, 2009
Paul M. Reed	 Middleport	 January 31, 2009
Rhonda L. Mears	 Marietta	 January 31, 2010
Benedict Weissenrieder	 Athens	 January 31, 2010
Albert Donahey	 Canal Winchester	 January 31, 2011
Richard W. Holmes Jr.	 Cincinnati	 January 31, 2011
Kenneth N. Koher	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Barber Board
77. S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5003	 Fax:  (614) 387-1694
	 R.C. 4709.04

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Concepcion H. Skaggs	 Columbus	 September 26, 2009
Charles W. Graf	 Lancaster	 September 26, 2010
Tim Ivey	 Aurora	 September 26, 2011

Building Appeals, Board of
6606 Tussing Rd., Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 644-2616	 Fax:  (614) 728-1371
www.com.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3781.19

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ronald W. Dachtler	 Middleburg Hts.	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Leon Humphries	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William J. Lhota	 Worthington	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
James J. Mulligan	 Cortland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
G. Duane Welsh	 Powell	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
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Building Authority, Ohio
30 E. Broad St., Rm. 4020, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5959	 Fax:  (614) 644-6478
	 R.C. 152.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Thomas L. Fries	 Dublin	 December 31, 2009
Michael S. Kappas	 Thornville	 December 31, 2009
Sandra A. Drabik	 Toledo	 December 31, 2011
Sean A. Mentel	 Columbus	 December 31, 2013
John T. Savage	 Hubbard	 December 31, 2013

Building Standards, Board of
6606 Tussing Rd., Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 644-2613	 Fax:  (614) 644-3147
www.com.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3781.07

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Frederick E. Mills	 Columbus	 October 13, 2009
Michael J. Morgan	 Valley View	 October 13, 2009
Beryl E. Rothschild	 University Heights	 October 13, 2009
Joseph F. Denk, Jr.	 Fairview Park	 October 13, 2010
Douglas C. Scholz	 Dayton	 October 13, 2010
David A. Smith, Jr.	 Barberton	 October 13, 2010
Gerry N. Bird	 Dublin	 October 13, 2011
Jennifer Coleman	 Cleveland	 October 13, 2011
Gerald O. Holland	 Cuyahoga Falls	 October 13, 2011
Steven M. Kasarnich	 Akron	 October 13, 2011
Timothy P. Galvin	 Columbus	 October 13, 2012

Cancer Incidence Surveillance System 
Advisory Board, Ohio

246 N. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-0239	 Fax:  (614) 644-1909
	 R.C. 3701.264

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ralph Buncher	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Frederick D. Cason	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Gregory S. Cooper	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William J. Franks	 Canton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Alvin D. Jackson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Stanley A. Lemeshow	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
John J. Petros	 Akron	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Sidney J. Pinkus	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
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Capitol Square Review and Advisory Board
Statehouse, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-9777	 Fax:  (614) 752-5209
www.ohiostatehouse.org	 R.C. 105.41

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Thomas Fries	 Dublin	 April 22, 2010
Roderick H. Willcox	 Gahanna	 April 22, 2010
Neal F. Zimmers	 New Albany	 April 22, 2010
Robert E. Fletcher	 Columbus	 April 22, 2011
Capri Cafaro	 Hubbard	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Richard H. Finan	 Evendale	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Bill Harris	 Ashland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
W. Scott Oelslager	 North Canton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Dan Stewart	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
John Haseley	 Bexley	 Ex-Officio
Thomas Jackson	 Dublin	 Ex-Officio
Vincent Keeran	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Thomas Sherman	 Dublin	 Ex-Officio

Cemetery Dispute Resolution Commission, Ohio
615 Superior Ave., 12th Fl., Cleveland, OH  44113

(216) 787-5669	 Fax:  (614) 220-7103
www.com.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4767.05

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Stephen E. Bittner	 Cleves	 July 2, 2009
Marilyn Brandt	 Cleveland	 July 2, 2009
Gregory W. Roberts	 Wooster	 July 2, 2009
Marguerite Cox Molk	 Columbus	 July 2, 2010
Harold J. Wagner	 Columbus	 July 2, 2010
Richard D. Finn III	 Lockbourne	 July 2, 2011
Thomas A. Kayati	 Worthington	 July 2, 2011
Robert R. Shenefield	 Sylvania	 July 2, 2012
James P. Wright	 Springfield	 July 2, 2012



Boards and Commissions 103

Chemical Dependency Professionals Board
27 W. Broad St., Suite 785, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 387-1110	 Fax:  (614) 387-1109
www.ocdp.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4758

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Leslie C. Comedy	 Columbus	 December 23, 2009
Dianne Fidelibus	 Columbus	 December 23, 2009
David Schaffer	 Boardman	 December 23, 2009
James C. Wright	 Columbus	 December 23, 2009
Kenneth L. Brown	 Springfield	 December 23, 2010
John M. Ellis	 Olmstead Falls	 December 23, 2010
Mary F. Haag	 Cincinnati	 December 23, 2010
Judith Smithchild	 Cutler	 December 23, 2010
Jurldine Hicks	 North Canton	 December 23, 2011
Edna Jones	 Westerville	 December 23, 2011
Ashley L. Kopaniasz	 Toledo	 December 23, 2011
Glenn M. Stanton	 Englewood	 December 23, 2011
Deborah Chambers	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Children’s Trust Fund Board, Ohio
30 E. Broad St., 32nd Fl., Columbus, OH  43215-3414

(614) 466-7675	 Fax:  (614) 466-2815
www.jfs.ohio.gov/octf/	 R.C. 3109.15

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Edna Brown	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio
Angela Dawson	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Mary Deel	 Vinton	 Ex-Officio
Karen Hughes	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Kelly Lynch	 Cambridge	 Ex-Officio
Lisa McDuffle	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio
Frank Putnam	 Wyoming	 Ex-Officio
Kirk Schuring	 Canton	 Ex-Officio
Ericka Thoms	 Cleveland	 Ex-Officio
Anthony Trotman	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Nina Turner	 Cleveland	 Ex-Officio
Jeff Wagner	 Sycamore	 Ex-Officio
Crystal Ward Allen	 Hilliard	 Ex-Officio
Vacant
Vacant

Chiropractic Board, Ohio State
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43031

(614) 644-7032	 Fax:  (614) 752-2539
www.chirobd.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4734

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John P. Kennedy	 Blacklick	 November 2, 2009
Don T. Shaffer	 Englewood	 November 2, 2009
Richard J. Maynard	 Lancaster	 November 2, 2010
Anna Villarreal Jenkins	 Chillicothe	 November 2, 2010
Mark A. Korchok	 Loveland	 November 2, 2011
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Clean Ohio Council
77 S. High St., 26th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 995-2292	 Fax:  (614) 466-4172
www.clean.ohio.gov/BrownfieldRevitalization/Default.htm	 R.C. 122.651

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Rhonda L. Border-Boose	 Canal Winchester	 November 23, 2009
Lavea Brachman	 Columbus	 November 23, 2009
Thomas L. Kovacik	 Toledo	 November 23, 2009
Jack H. Schron Jr.	 Cleveland	 November 23, 2009
Robert Douglas Corcoran	 Chillicothe	 November 23, 2010
Gwen McFarlin	 Cincinnati	 November 23, 2010
Jay Williams	 Youngstown	 November 23, 2010
Lee Fisher	 Cleveland	 Ex-Officio
Michael Miller	 Powell	 Ex-Officio
Mark Barbash	 Bexley	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Cindy Hafner	 Lewis Center	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Shannon Jones	 Springboro	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Dale Miller	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Tom Niehaus	 New Richmond	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Connie Pillich	 Montgomery	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Career Colleges and Schools, State Board of
35 E. Gay St., Suite 403, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-2752	 Fax:  (614) 466-2219
www.scr.ohio.gov/	 R.C. 3332

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Jerome Brockway	 Jefferson	 November 20, 2009
Charles Kramer	 North Olmsted	 November 20, 2009
Dennis Bartels	 Gahanna	 November 20, 2011
Kenneth Searfoss	 Perrysburg	 November 20, 2011
Kenneth Miller	 Centerville	 November 20, 2013
Steven Puckett	 Columbus	
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Community Service Council, Ohio
51 N. High St., Suite 800, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 728-2916	 Fax:  (614) 728-2921
www.serveohio.org	 R.C. 121.40

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Alan Penn	 Medina	 April 30, 2009
Pakkiri Rajagopal	 Cincinnati	 April 30, 2009
Jay Smith	 Powell	 April 30, 2009
Diane Daniels	 Akron	 April 30, 2010
Maureen Drummond	 Canfield	 April 30, 2010
Bob Garbo	 Glouster	 April 30, 2010
Willie Peterson	 Campbell	 April 30, 2010
Margaret Wildi	 Columbus	 April 30, 2010
Jeff King	 Columbus	 October 31, 2010
Chelsea Merriman	 Westerville	 October 31, 2010
Juliet Thomas	 Medina	 April 30, 2011
Chuck White	 Worthington	 April 30, 2011
Owen Wrassman	 Hamilton	 April 30, 2011
Susan Rogers	 Jackson	 April 30, 2012
Gary Cates	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Tina Dunphy	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Charlotte Jones-Ward	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Richard Kinsley	 Granville	 Ex-Officio
Greg Landsman	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Clifford Smith	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Brian Williams	 Akron	 Ex-Officio

Cosmetology Board
1929 Gateway Cir., Grove City, OH  43123

(614) 466-3834	 Fax:  (614) 644-6880
www.cos.state.oh.us	 R.C. 4713

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Charles Penzone	 Delaware	 October 31, 2009
Bernadine Neal	 Columbus	 October 31, 2011
Kimberly Thomas	 Richmond Heights	 October 31, 2011
Steve Thompson	 Columbus	 October 31, 2011
NeCole Cumberlander	 Solon	 October 31, 2012
Marilyn Huheey	 Columbus	 October 31, 2012
Dolores Gillis	 Tipp City	 October 31, 2013
Daisey Rickman	 Cleveland Heights	 October 31, 2013
Milroy Samuels	 New Albany	 October 31, 2013
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Car-Marking and Uniform Commission, 
County Sheriffs Standard

6230 Busch Blvd., Suite 260, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 431-5500	 Fax:  (614) 431-5665
	 R.C. 311.25

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Jeff Frey	 Ft. Recovery	 January 10, 2011
James Karnes	 Columbus	 January 10, 2011
David Westrick	 Defiance	 January 10, 2011

Credit Union Council
77 S. High St., 21st Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 728-8400	 Fax:  (614) 752-9029
www.com.ohio.gov/fin/cucouncil.aspx	 R.C. 1733.329

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Aaron Michael	 Oak Hill	 September 22, 2009
Robin D. Thomas	 Bedford	 September 22, 2009
Linda M. Williams	 Akron	 September 22, 2009
Matthew L. Studer	 Haskins	 September 22, 2009
Gary Soukenik	 Warren	 September 22, 2010
Rose Bartolomucci	 Columbus	
Vacant
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Criminal Sentencing Commission, Ohio
Ohio Judicial Center, 65 S. Front St., 5th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 387-9305	 Fax:  (614) 387-9309
www.supremecourtofohio.gov/Boards/Sentencing	 R.C. 181.21-181.26

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Paula Brown	 Upper Arlington	 August 22, 2009
Laina Featherolf	 Laurelville	 August 22, 2009
William Gallagher	 Cincinnati	 November 4, 2009
David J. Westrick	 Defiance	 November 4, 2009
Jason Pappas	 New Albany	 August 22, 2010
William J. Corzine	 Chillicothe	 October 5, 2010
Chrystal Alexander	 Upper Arlington	 August 22, 2011
Michael O’Brien	 Warren	 August 22, 2011
Colleen M. O’Toole	 Concord	 September 10, 2011
Jason Hilliard	 Lebanon	 August 22, 2012
Andrew Nastoff	 Hamilton	 October 4, 2012
Reginald J. Routson	 Findlay	 October 4, 2012
Frederick C. Hany II	 Port Clinton	 February 16, 2013
Kenneth Spanagel	 North Royalton	 March 2, 2013
David Gormley	 Delaware	 March 16, 2013
Richard Collins	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Terry Collins	 Chillicothe	 Ex-Officio
Robert C. DeLamatre	 Sandusky	 Ex-Officio
Stephen Dyer	 Union	 Ex-Officio
Timothy Grendell	 Chesterland	 Ex-Officio
Thomas J. Moyer	 Bexley	 Ex-Officio
Shirley Smith	 Cleveland	 Ex-Officio
Tom Stickrath	 Sunbury	 Ex-Officio
Tim Young	 Dublin	 Ex-Officio
Joseph Uecker	 Miami Township	 Ex-Officio
Tyrone Yates	 Cincinnati	 Ex-Officio
Bob Proud	 Batavia	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Stephanie Wyler	 Batavia	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Leontyne C. Pounds-Alexander	
Vacant

Cultural Facilities Commission, Ohio
20 E. Broad St., Suite 200, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 725-2770	 Fax:  (614) 752-2775
www.culture.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3383

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Otto M. Budig Jr.	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2009
William A. Erdos	 Creston	 December 31, 2009
Craig A. Marshall	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Adam K. Brandt	 Bexley	 December 31, 2010
David Wilhelm	 Bexley	 December 31, 2010
Craig Weise	 Groveport	 December 31, 2010
Caprice H. Bragg	 North Olmsted	 December 31, 2011
Joan Dearth	 Marietta	 December 31, 2011
Barbara S. Robinson	 Cleveland	 December 31, 2011
Julie S. Henahan	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Tracy Maxwell Heard	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Bill Seitz	 Cincinnati	 Ex-Officio
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Dental Board, Ohio State
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-2580	 Fax:  (614) 752-8995
www.dental.ohio.gov/	 R.C. 4715

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Mark T. Armstrong	 Troy	 April 6, 2010
Berta I. Howard	 Hamilton	 April 6, 2010
Ann E. Naber	 Bellbrook	 April 6, 2010
Douglas W. Wallace	 West Chester	 April 6, 2010
Clifford Jones	 Cincinnati	 April 6, 2011
Lawrence Kaye	 Akron	 April 6, 2011
Billie Sue Kyger	 Gallipolis	 April 6, 2011
William G. Leffler	 Canton	 April 6, 2011
Ketki B. Desai	 Powell	 April 6, 2012
William C. Hanners	 Chillicothe	 April 6, 2012
James J. Lawrence	 Peninsula	 April 6, 2013
Linda R. Staley	 Lima	 April 6, 2013
Mary E. Wynn	 Cincinnati	 April 6, 2013

Dentist Loan Repayment Advisory Board
246 N. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4180	 Fax:  (614) 564-2421
	 R.C. 3702.85

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kevin Coughlin	 Cuyahoga Falls	 January 28, 2010
Shira Shanker	 Cincinnati	 January 28, 2010
Roderick Adams	 Cleveland	 January 28, 2011
Barbara Boyd	 Cleveland	 January 28, 2011
Marsha Pyle	 Cleveland	 January 28, 2011
Chad Foust	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Mark Siegal	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Development Financing Advisory Council
77 S. High St., 28th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5420	 Fax:  (614) 644-1789
www.development.ohio.gov     	                                                                    R.C. 122.4

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Jerome W. Jones	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Adele D. Roth	 Akron	 December 31, 2009
Frank A. Guglielmi	 Tiffin	 December 31, 2011
Tracey A. Nichols	 Cleveland	 December 31, 2011
Jennifer C. Simon	 Athens	 December 31, 2011
David O. Smith	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2011
Kristi S. Tanner	 Columbus	 December 31, 2011
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Developmental Disabilties Council, Ohio
8 E. Long St., Suite 1200, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5205	 Fax:  (614) 466-0298
www.ddc.ohio.gov	 E.O. 92,251

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kevin Aldridge	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
James A. Bryant	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Carolynn G. Head	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Thomas J. Hemmert	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Biljana Manev	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
John Pekar	 Lancaster	 Ex-Officio
Paula Rabidoux	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Carl W. Sabo	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Michael Schroeder	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Carol Shkolnik	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Tina Adams	 Belpre	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Charles W. Beatty	 Mason	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Tanya N. Benore	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Shari L. Cooper	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Margaret Demko	 Albany	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Angela Denny	 Lewis Center	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Helen Dunlap	 Broadview Hts.	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Mark D. Greenblatt	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Courtney A. Jordan	 Medina	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Peter Keiser	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
George Martinek	 Boardman	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Susan E. McCrary	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Fawna McWilliams	 Vincent	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Nestor Melnyk	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Shelley A. Papenfuse	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Emily Schmidlin	 Kent	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Deleria Tobias	 Coshocton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Cynthia Walker	 Hudson	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Curtis H. Wellman	 Gahanna	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Frederick E. Williams	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Renee M. Wood	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Dietetics, Ohio Board of
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3291	 Fax:  (614) 728-0723
www.dietetics.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4759.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

James J. Mermis	 Columbus	 June 30, 2009
Vandadean Rogers	 Dayton	 June 30, 2010
Kay S. Soltesz	 Bowling Green	 June 30, 2011
Mary F. Astrom	 Athens	 June 30, 2012
Marsha Dumm	 Circleville	 June 30, 2013
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Dispute Resolution and Conflict 
Management, Ohio Commission on
77 S. High St., 24th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-9595	 Fax:  (614) 752-9682
www.disputeresolution.ohio.gov	 R.C. 179.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Carol Bowshier	 Mt. Sterling	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Robert Cupp	 Lima	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Dan DeStephen	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Norman E. Dewire	 Powell	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Robert E. Hickey Jr.	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Merle Grace Kearns	 Port Clinton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Steven Moore	 Pickerington	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William S. Newcomb Jr.	 Dublin	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Gloria Osburn	 Montpelier	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Ron L. Rimelspach	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Richard A. Ross	 Powell	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant

Education, State Board of
25 S. Front St. Mail Stop 703, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4838	 Fax:  (614) 466-0599
www.education.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3301.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John R. Bender	 Avon	 December 31, 2010
Deborah Cain	 Uniontown	 December 31, 2010
Susan M. Haverkos	 West Chester	 December 31, 2010
Stephen M. Millett	 Columbus	 December 31, 2010
Tammy O’Brien	 Akron	 December 31, 2010
G.R. Schloemer	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2010
Jennifer L. Sheets	 Pomeroy	 December 31, 2010
Carl Wick	 Centerville	 December 31, 2010
Ann Womer Benjamin	 Aurora	 December 31, 2010
Michael L. Collins	 Westerville	 December 31, 2012
Dannie Greene	 Gallipolis	 December 31, 2012
Jeff Hardin	 Milford	 December 31, 2012
Martha Harris	 Cleveland Heights	 December 31, 2012
Robin C. Hovis	 Millersburg	 December 31, 2012
Ann E. Jacobs	 Lima	 December 31, 2012
Kristen E. McKinley	 Columbus	 December 31, 2012
Mary Rose Oakar	 Cleveland	 December 31, 2012
Dennis Reardon	 Pickerington	 December 31, 2012
Tracey Smith	 Van Wert	 December 31, 2012
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Elections Commission, Ohio
21 W. Broad St., Suite 600, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3205	 Fax:  (614) 728-9408
www.elc.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3517.152

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Charles Calvert	 Medina	 December 31, 2011
John Mroczkowski	 Canton	 December 31, 2011
Harvey Shapiro	 Granville	 December 31, 2011
Bryan Felmet	 Steubenville	 December 31, 2011
Yvette McGee Brown	 Gahanna	 December 31, 2012
Danielle Blue	 Upper Arlington	 December 31, 2013
Larry Wolpert	 Hilliard	 December 31, 2013
Philip Richter	 Upper Arlington	 Ex-Officio

Embalmers and Funeral Directors, Board of
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4252	 Fax:  (614) 728-6825
www.funeral.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4717.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Pernel Jones	 Cleveland	 June 30, 2009
Ty D. Marsh	 Columbus	 June 30, 2009
Linda M. Betzer	 Chesterland	 June 30, 2010
John J. Hadley	 Marietta	 June 30, 2010
Roger Primm	 Ashland	 June 30, 2011
Robert J. Wasko	 Campbell	 June 30, 2012
Pamela Williams-Briggs	 Mansfield	 June 30, 2013
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Emergency Medical Services, State Board of
1970 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43223

(614) 995-4752	 Fax:  (614) 995-7012
www.ohioems.gov	 R.C. 4765.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Jonathan I. Groner	 Columbus	 July 1, 2009
Pamela L. Bradshaw	 Wheelersburg	 November 12, 2009
James E. Holcomb	 Pickerington	 November 12, 2009
Daryl McNutt	 Whitehouse	 November 12, 2009
Mark Marchetta	 Hopedale	 November 12, 2009
William Quinn	 Trenton	 November 12, 2009
Mark N. Resanovich	 Uniontown	 November 12, 2009
Craig Self	 Dayton	 November 12, 2009
Mark R. Burgess	 Ashland	 November 12, 2010
Thomas E. Collins Jr.	 Cleveland	 November 12, 2010
James E. Davis	 Westerville	 November 12, 2010
David B. Fiffick	 Struthers	 November 12, 2010
Vickie Graymire	 Columbus	 November 12, 2010
Deanna Dahl-Grove	 Cleveland	 November 12, 2011
Joyce Fischer	 New Richmond	 November 12, 2011
John A. Kubincanek	 North Ridgeville	 November 12, 2011
William Mallory Jr.	 Lancaster	 November 12, 2011
John A. Pakiela	 Macedonia	 November 12, 2011
Wendy J. Pomerantz	 Cincinnati	 November 12, 2011
William F. Vedra Jr.	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Emergency Response Commission, State
50 W. Town St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-2260	 Fax:  (614) 644-3681
www.epa.state.oh.us/dapc/serc/	 R.C. 3750.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Bill Bishilany	 Seven Hills	 January 13, 2010
Allen Gruber	 Marion	 January 13, 2010
Raenell Nagel	 Dublin	 January 13, 2010
Jack Pounds	 Dublin	 January 13, 2010
Willie Brantingham	 Winona	 January 13, 2011
Rick Hoffman	 Bremen	 January 13, 2011
Nancy Osborn	 Port Clinton	 January 13, 2011
Randy Van Dyne	 Findlay	 January 13, 2011
Brian Galligher	 Delaware	 January 13, 2012
Frank Conway	 Reynoldsburg	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Cindy DeWulf	 Powell	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jeffrey Dickey	 Pataskala	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Nancy Dragani	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Daniel Fisher	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Mel House	 Powell	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Timothy Kern	 Hilliard	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Robert Owen	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Alan Phillips	 Lexington	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Michael Taylor		  Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Steve Wagner	 Hilliard	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Dale Mallory		  Ex-Officio
Tim Schaffer		  Ex-Officio
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Employment Relations Board, State
65 E. State St., 12th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-8573	 Fax:  (614) 466-3074
www.serb.state.oh.us	 R.C. 4177.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

N. Eugene Brundige	 London	 October 6, 2009
Michael G. Verich	 Warren	 October 6, 2010
Robert F. Spada	 North Royalton	 October 6, 2014

Engineers and Surveyors, State Board 
of Registration for Professional

50 W. Broad St., Suite 1820, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3651	 Fax:  728-3059
www.peps.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4733.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

David L. Cox	 West Chester	 September 24, 2009
Bert Dawson	 East Liverpool	 September 24, 2010
Theodore B. Hubbard	 Cincinnati	 September 24, 2011
Chandra R. Shah	 Cincinnati	 September 24, 2012

Environmental Education Council
c/o Ohio EPA-OEE, P.O. Box 1049, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 644-2873	 Fax:  (614) 728-1275
www.epa.state.oh.us/oeef/about_oeef.htm	 R.C. 3745.21

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Robert W. Hare	 Sandusky	 October 1, 2009
James Krimmel	 Cleveland	 October 1, 2009
T. Casey Stephens	 Toledo	 October 2, 2009
Sally Banfield	 Mount Perry	 October 1, 2010
Frances Beasley	 Columbus	 October 1, 2010
Randall J. Edwards	 Columbus	 October 1, 2010
Diana Hunn	 Dayton	 October 1, 2010
Melissa Fazekas	 Sunbury	 Ex-Officio
Mike Moran	 Hudson	 Ex-Officio
Kim Mullen	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Jeanne Russell	 New Albany	 Ex-Officio
Tim Schaffer	 Lancaster	 Ex-Officio

Environmental Review Appeals Commission
309 S. Fourth St., Room 222, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-8950	 Fax:  (614) 466-8362
	 R.C. 3745.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Toni E. Mulrane	 Columbus	 October 22, 2010
Lisa L. Eschleman	 Columbus	 October 22, 2012
Melissa M. Shilling	 Johnstown	 October 22, 2014
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eTech Ohio Commission
2323 W. Fifth Ave., Suite 100, Columbus, OH  43204

(614) 485-6000	 Fax:  (614) 728-1899
www.etech.ohio.gov/	 R.C. 3353

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John Boggess	 Clayton	 June 2009
Bruce Hawkins		  June 2009
Paul Hood		  August 2009
William Sams	 Athens	 September 2010
David Todt		  July 2011
Rosemary Herpel	 Cleveland	 July 2012
Gary Cates		  Ex-Officio
Deborah Delisle	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Stephen Dyer		  Ex-Officio
Sam Orth	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Ethics Commission
8 E. Long St., 10th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-7090	 Fax:  (614) 466-8368
www.ethics.ohio.gov	 R.C. 102.05

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Shirley Mays	 Columbus	 January 1, 2009
Ann Marie Tracey	 Cincinnati	 January 1, 2010
Merom Brachman	 Bexley	 January 1, 2011
Steven Dettelbach	 Cleveland	 January 1, 2013
Betty Davis	 Mason	 January 1, 2014

Expositions Commission, Ohio
717 E. 17th Ave., Columbus, OH  43211

(614) 644-4070	 Fax:  (614) 644-4501
www.ohioexpocenter.com	 R.C. 991.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

David Madison	 Bexley	 December 1, 2010
Tom Price	 Delaware	 December 1, 2010
Lee Smith	 Pataskala	 December 1, 2010
Kathryn Bartter	 Columbus	 December 1, 2012
Tom Jackson	 Dublin	 December 1, 2012
John Spreng, Jr.	 Bucyrus	 December 1, 2012
David P. Corey	 Columbus	 December 1, 2014
Sherrilyn Farkas VanTassel	 Cadiz	 December 1, 2014
Michael Noel	 Portsmouth	 December 1, 2014
Robert Boggs	 Rock Creek	 Ex-Officio
John Domenick	 Smithfield	 Ex-Officio
Lisa Patt-McDaniel	 Dublin	 Ex-Officio
Kirk Schuring	 Canton	 Ex-Officio
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FAIR Plan Underwriting Association, Ohio
2500 Corporate Exchange Dr., Suite 250, Columbus, OH  43231

(614) 839-6446	 Fax:  (614) 839-6676
www.ohiofairplan.com	 R.C. 3929.43

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ted Briggs	 Westerville	 September 18, 2009
Sharon Hall	 West Jefferson	 December 31, 2009
Joe Johnson	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2009
Joel Kratzer	 Westerville	 December 31, 2009
Michele Lilly	 Milford Center	 December 31, 2009
Terry McClaskey	 Stow	 December 31, 2009
Gene Roberts	 Powell	 December 31, 2009
Scott Wick	 Union KY	 December 31, 2009
Sandra Williamson	 Pickerington	 December 31, 2009
Stephanie Green	 Columbus	 September 18, 2010
Janet Orosz	 Powell	 September 18, 2010
Michael Thomas	 Gahanna	 September 18, 2010

Fatherhood, Ohio Commission on
50 W. Town St., 6th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-1624	 Fax:  (614) 466-4359
www.fatherhood.ohio.gov	 R.C. 5101.34

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ray Miller	 Columbus	 December 31, 2008
Rose Handon	 Columbus	 February 27, 2009
Kevin Bacon	 Columbus	 December 31, 2010
Marian Harris	 Columbus	 December 31, 2010
Carlton Weddington	 Columbus	 December 31, 2010
Robert Chilton	 Columbus	 July 31, 2010
Steven Killpack	 Cleveland	 July 31, 2010
Joseph Maiorano	 Steubenville	 July 31, 2010
Robert Boykins	 Columbus	 January 30, 2011
Kevin Conwell	 Cleveland	 July 30, 2011
Peter Lawson Jones	 Cleveland	 July 30, 2011
Diane Karther	 Ashland	 July 30, 2011
Cedric Collins	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Thomas Joyce	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
David Kontur	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Greg Landsman	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Scott Neely	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
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Financial Planning and Supervision 
Commission, East Cleveland
25 S. Front St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5568	 Fax:  (614) 466-8700
www.ode.education.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3316

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ella M. Bowman	 East Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Abdul S. Jabbar	 East Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Paul Marshall	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William Wenger	 New Philadelphia	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Randolph Woods	 East Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
George Donie	 Poland	 Non-Voting Board Member

Financial Planning and Supervision 
Commission, Federal Hocking Local

25 S. Front St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5568	 Fax:  (614) 466-8700
www.ode.education.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3316

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Laura C. Dukes	 Athens	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Tammy L. Goeglein	 Athens	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Timothy S. Lairson	 Athens	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Paul Marshall	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jacalyn R. Osborne	 Lancaster	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Patricia Williard	 Amanda	 Non-Voting Board Member

Financial Planning and Supervision 
Commission, Jefferson Township Local

25 S. Front St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5568	 Fax:  (614) 466-8700
www.ode.education.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3316

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Willa G. Bronson	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Paul Marshall	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Emmett C. Orr	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Kim P. Potter	 New Lebanon	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Michael R. Watson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Londa Schweirking	 Urbana	 Non-Voting Board Member
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Financial Planning and Supervision 
Commission, Springfield Local (Summit)

25 S. Front St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5568	 Fax:  (614) 466-8700
www.ode.education.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3316

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Vera Hall	 Uniontown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Ada Honek	 Uniontown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Paul Marshall	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Kenneth Ray	 Lakemore	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William Wenger	 New Philadelphia	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
George Donie	 Poland	 Non-Voting Board Member

Financial Planning and Supervision 
Commission, Youngstown City

25 S. Front St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5568	 Fax:  (614) 466-8700
www.ode.education.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3316

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

June Johnson	 Youngstown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Paul Marshall	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Cathy A. Mastropietro	 Youngstown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Roger Nehls	 Vermilion	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William J. Yelverton	 Youngstown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
George Donie	 Poland	 Non-Voting Board Member

Fire Commission, State
8895 E. Main St., Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 752-7161	 Fax:  (614) 752-7213
www.com.ohio.gov/fire/	 R.C. 3737.81

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Michael Bell	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio
Billy Phillips	 Baltimore	 Ex-Officio
Jenny Barlos	 Maumee	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Tamira Bridgeman	 Uniontown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Bruce Duke	 Kettering	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jerry Lupfer	 Groveport	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jennifer Rhoads	 Dublin	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Rodger Sansom	 Mogadore	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Gregory Schneider	 Strongsville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Ann Spicer	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Scott Williams	 Powell	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
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Food Policy Advisory Council, Ohio
8995 E. Main St., Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 466-6198	 Fax:  (614) 644-5017
www.agri.ohio.gov/divs/FoodCouncil/foodcouncil.aspx	 E.O. 2007-27S

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Shari Baker	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Shandell Jamal	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Ken Kopycinski	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Beth Kowalczyk	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Elizabeth Lind	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Nan Migliozzi	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Melissa Stanford	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Cecelia Torok	 Newark	 Ex-Officio
Jim Chakeres	 Columbus	
John Coker	 Warren	
Ronald Copeland	 Cleveland
Jack Fisher	 Columbus
Carol Goland	 Granville
Lisa Hamler-Fugitt	 Columbus
Casey Hoy	 Hudson
Tom Jackson	 Columbus
Bret Layman	 Utica
Joe Logan	 Columbus
Richard Mason	 Columbus
Ellen Mee	 Columbus
Hugo Melgar-Quinonez	 Columbus
Katie Myers	 Wooster
Christine Pratt	 Freemont
Tom Price	 Delaware	
Howard Sacks	 Gambier
Leslie Schaller	 Athens
Jennifer Scofield	 Cleveland
Dave Wible	 Columbus
Brian Williams	 Columbus

Forestry Advisory Council
2045 Morse, Bldg. H-1, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6694	 Fax:  (614) 447-9231
www.ohiodnr.com/forestry	 R.C. 1503.40

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kathy Smith	 Mansfield	 February 28, 2010
Clint C. Manns	 Coshocton	 February 28, 2011
Glenn R. Matlack	 Athens	 February 28, 2011
John P. Vimmerstedt	 Wooster	 February 28, 2011
Mark E. Hochstetler	 Sugarcreek	 February 28, 2012
Gary Kaster	 McConnelsville	 February 28, 2012
Walter H. Lange	 Swanton	 February 28, 2012
Melvin J. Yoder	 Sugarcreek	 February 28, 2012
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Geographic Referenced Information 
Council (OGRIP), Ohio

1320 Arthur E. Adams Dr., Columbus, OH  43221

(614) 644-9394	 Fax:  (614) 466-7345
www.ogrip.oit.ohio.gov	 R.C. E.O. 93, 010V

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Dave Blackstone	 Galloway	 May 1, 2011
Peter Coccia	 Columbus	 May 1, 2011
Dave Crecelius	 Westerville	 May 1, 2011
Stuart Davis	 Bexley	 May 1, 2011
Chad E. Riley	 Grove City	 May 1, 2011
Justin Spicer	 Columbus	 May 1, 2011
Vandhana Veerni	 Galena	 May 1, 2011
Todd Bosley	 Louisville	 May 28, 2011
Barbara Curtiss	 Bremen	 May 28, 2011
David Dennis	 Cleveland	 May 28, 2011
Phil Honsey	 Grove City	 May 28, 2011
Dean Ringle	 Dublin	 May 28, 2011
Mark Salling	 Cleveland Heights	 May 28, 2011

Geology Advisory Council, Ohio
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. C-1, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6988	 Fax:  (614) 268-3669
	 R.C. 1505.11

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Mark Boardman	 Oxford	 May 3, 2009
William Rike	 Galloway	 May 3, 2009
Mark Rowland	 Columbus	 May 3, 2009
Gregory Kimble	 Dover	 May 3, 2010
Tina Niven	 Worthington	 May 3, 2010
Robert Ritzi, Jr.	 Dayton	 May 3, 2010
Garry Getz	 Dayton	 May 3, 2011
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Governor’s Office of Faith-based and Community 
Initiatives, Advisory Board of the
77 S. High St., 7th Fl., Columbus, OH  43251

(614) 466-3555	 Fax:  (614) 644-6763
www.gofbci.ohio.gov	 R.C. 107.12

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Bob Bishop	 Dayton	 December 31, 2009
Traci Brown	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Bob Burney	 Westerville	 December 31, 2009
Matthew Cunningham	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Michael DeBose	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Timothy Derickson	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Alvin Jackson	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
J.S. Jindal	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Valarie Johnson	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Joyce G. Keller	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Ray Miller	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Michael Rench	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Ed Rhine	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Stephen Rowan	 Cleveland	 December 31, 2009
Wilburt Shanklin	 Dayton	 December 31, 2009
Clifford Smith	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Chip Weiant	 Hilliard	 December 31, 2009
Melissa K. Wheeler	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Daniel Whisner	 Mount Vernon	 December 31, 2009
G.B. Wilkinson	 Ashland	 December 31, 2009
Anita Fete	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009

Governor’s Residence Advisory Commission
358 N. Parkview Ave., Columbus, OH  43209

	
	 R.C. 107.4

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

David B. Baker	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Mark J. Heppner	 Akron	 December 31, 2010
Robert Dewey Hollister	 New Richmond	 December 31, 2010
Kathy Mast Kane	 Columbus	 December 31, 2012
John M. Brennan	 Bexley	 Ex-Officio
Bruce Harkey	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
William Laidlaw	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Hugh Quill	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Vacant
Vacant
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Governor’s Workforce Policy Board
77 S. High St., 28th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 728-2654	 Fax:  (614) 728-9135
www.ohioworkforceboard.org	 R.C. 6301.04

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ted Strickland	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Gayle Agahi	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Governor
Rich Berens	 Maumee	 Pleasure of Governor
Michael Broidy	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Suzanne Burke	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Governor
Sam Chilia	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Governor
Roy A. Church	 Elyria	 Pleasure of Governor
John Connelly	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Michael Deemer	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Deborah Delisle	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
David Dhume	 London	 Pleasure of Governor
Kent E. Dubbe	 Mount Vernon	 Pleasure of Governor
Eric Fingerhut	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Lee Fisher	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Bob Garbo	 Glouster	 Pleasure of Governor
Michael Garvey	 Youngstown	 Pleasure of Governor
Pete Gerken	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Governor
Bob Gibbs	 Lakeville	 Pleasure of Governor
Greg Harris	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Governor
Matthew R. Harris	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Terri Hill	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Cindy Hilsheimer	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Sharon Sobol Jordan	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Governor
Mark Kovach	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Governor
Mike Kovach	 Youngstown	 Pleasure of Governor
Nancy Kramer	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Al Longstreth	 Rittman	 Pleasure of Governor
Douglas Lumpkin	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Terry Marovich	 Athens	 Pleasure of Governor
Kenneth C. Miller	 Warren	 Pleasure of Governor
Val Moeller	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Bobbi Montgomery	 Jackson	 Pleasure of Governor
Andre Morrison	 Shaker Heights	 Pleasure of Governor
Deb Norris	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Governor
Dominic Ozanne	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Governor
Darcy Pajak	 Wooster	 Pleasure of Governor
John Peterka	 East Liverpool	 Pleasure of Governor
Carolyn Pizzuto	 Mogadore	 Pleasure of Governor
Denise Reading	 Warrensville Heights	 Pleasure of Governor
Barb Riley	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
John Roebel	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Governor
Mary Pat Salomone	 Barberton	 Pleasure of Governor
Joseph Schiavoni	 Canfield	 Pleasure of Governor
Alan Schonberg	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Governor
Jack Schron, Jr.	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Governor
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Governor’s Workforce Policy Board (Cont’d)
Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Baiju Shah	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Governor
Jennifer Simon	 Athens	 Pleasure of Governor
Shawn Webster	 Hamilton	 Pleasure of Governor
Robin White	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Governor
Becky Williams	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Smokey Williams	 Dublin	 Pleasure of Governor
Todd Wilson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Bruce Wyngaard	 Westerville	 Pleasure of Governor

Great Lakes Commission
2805 Industrial Highway, Ann Arbor, MI  48104-6791

(734) 971-9135	 Fax:  (734) 971-9150
www.glc.org	 R.C. 4747

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Timothy J. Grendell	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Christopher Korleski	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Sean D. Logan	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
James H.I. Weakley	 Rocky River	 Ex-Officio
John D. Baker	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Ed Hammett	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Cathryn N. Loucas	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Hearing Aid Dealers and Fitters Licensing Board
246 N. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5215	 Fax:  (614) 466-8692
www.odh.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4747

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John T. Campbell	 Plain City	 January 25, 2010
Sherri J. Hughes	 Dublin	 January 25, 2010
Ann C. Wheat	 Columbus	 January 25, 2010
Donald B. Ahlers	 Cincinnati	 January 25, 2011
Melvin W. Mock	 Gallipolis	 January 25, 2012
Darshan K. Vyas	 Tipp City	 January 25, 2013
Alvin D. Jackson	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Vacant
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Help Me Grow Advisory Council, Ohio
246 N. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-8389	 Fax:  (614) 728-9163
www.ohiohelpmegrow.org	 Governor’s Executive Order 19S

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Angela B. Burke	 North Ridgeville	 June 30, 2011
Cynthia R. Davis	 Marietta	 June 30, 2011
Erica L. Dinello	 Poland	 June 30, 2011
Lori L. Endres	 Elida	 June 30, 2011
Christopher A. Fryman	 Galloway	 June 30, 2011
Lisa Garofalo	 Cincinnati	 June 30, 2011
Kimberly S. Johnson	 Boardman	 June 30, 2011
Diane Kabbes	 Springfield	 June 30, 2011
Steven Korane	 Hudson	 June 30, 2011
Carol Lichtenwalter	 Canton	 June 30, 2011
Julie Litt	 Mansfield	 June 30, 2011
Amanda R. Lynch	 Columbus	 June 30, 2011
Nancy J. Roizen	 Shaker Heights	 June 30, 2011
George D. Schreibeis	 Columbus	 June 30, 2011
Kimberly Travers	 Macedonia	 June 30, 2011
Obiaghanwa Ugbana	 Columbus	 June 30, 2011
Diane E. VanAuker	 Springfield	 June 30, 2011
Pheetta G. Wilkinson	 Cincinnati	 June 30, 2011
Beverly E. Wilson	 Elyria	 June 30, 2011
Bonnie S. Ziegler	 Tiffin	 June 30, 2011

Higher Educational Facility Commission, Ohio
30 E. Broad St., 36th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5045	 Fax:  (614) 466-5866
www.ohefc.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3377.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John R. Wells	 Columbus	 2010
James Shindler	 Sylvania	 2011
Kenneth L. Kutina	 Chagrin Falls	 2012
Wanda L. Carter	 Upper Arlington	 2013
Samuel Speck	 Worthington	 2014
Thomas F. Needles	 Columbus	 2015
Lynnda Davis	 New Albany	 2016
Susan E. Tate	 Grove City	 2017
Richard L. Petrick	 Worthington	 Ex-Officio
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Hispanic/Latino Affairs, Commission on
77 S. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-8333	 Fax:  (614) 995-0896
www.ochla.gov	 R.C. 121.30 to 121.34

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Blanche Aviles-Casey	 Beavercreek	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Michael G. Florez	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Andres E. Gonzalez	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Humberto Gonzalez	 Reynoldsburg	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Richard Romero	 Lorain	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Mary J. Santiago	 Lorain	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vestal A. Simms-Howell	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Baldemar Velasquez	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Lupe Williams	 Wooster	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Historical Boilers Licensing Board
6606 Tussing Rd., Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 644-2223	 Fax:  (614) 644-2428
www.com.state.oh.us/dic/HistoricalSteamBoard.htm	 R.C. 4104.33

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Dean Jagger	 Mount Gilead	 October 23, 2010
Brian Oeder	 Cincinnati	 October 23, 2010
Bruce Babcock	 Amanda	 October 23, 2011
Jim Lashaway	 Bowling Green	 October 23, 2011
John McDowell	 Plainfield	 October 23, 2012
Homer “Dan” Rufener	 Sardis	 October 23, 2012
Vacant

Historic Site Preservation Advisory Board, Ohio
1982 Velma Ave., Columbus, OH  43211-2497

(614) 298-2000	 Fax:  (614) 298-2037
www.ohiohistory.org	 R.C. 149.301

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John Fleming	 Yellow Springs	 January 14, 2010
Barbara Gould	 Cincinnati	 January 14, 2010
Stacey L. Hoffman	 Cleveland Heights	 January 14, 2010
Jim Sherwood	 Brunswick	 January 14, 2010
Clyde E. Henry	 Orient	 January 14, 2011
David C. Reiser	 Athens	 January 14, 2011
Andrew M. Schneider	 Dublin	 January 14, 2011
Shaune Skinner	 Columbus	 January 14, 2011
Aaron Askew	 Columbus	 January 14, 2012
Sandra Hull	 Wooster	 January 12, 2012
Donald A. Hutslar	 Worthington	 January 14, 2012
Joseph W. Leonard	 Oxford	 January 14, 2012
Mary Ann Olding	 Minster	 January 14, 2012
Nancy Otis	 Celina	 January 14, 2012
Mary Anne Reeves	 Athens	 January 14, 2012
Elwin C. Robison	 Kent	 January 14, 2012
Jeffrey Tilman	 Cincinnati	 January 14, 2012
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Historical Records Advisory Board, Ohio
1982 Velma Ave., Columbus, OH  43211

(614) 297-2589	 Fax:  (614) 297-2546
www.ohiohistory.org/ohiojunction/ohrab/index.html	                       R.C. 36 CFR, Chapter XII

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Judith Cetina	 Cleveland Heights	 March 2010
Jelain Chubb	 Dublin	 March 2010
Bernie Quilter	 Oregon	 March 2010
Jill Tatem	 Cleveland Heights	 March 2010
Bill Laidlaw	 Bexley	 March 2011
Daniel Noonan	 Riverlea	 March 2011
Galen Wilson	 Dayton	 March 2011
Janet Carleton	 Athens	 March 2012
Dawne Dewey	 West Milton	 March 2012
Robert Keener	 Akron	 March 2012
Lauren Lubow	 Columbus	 March 2012
John Runion	 Silver Lake	 March 2012
Pam Speis	 Lowellville	 March 2012
Nikki Taylor	 Middleton	 March 2012

Historical Society Board of Trustees, Ohio
1982 Velma Ave., Columbus, OH  43211

	
www.ohiohistory.org	 R.C. 149.30

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Thomas W. Johnson	 Columbus	 2009
George M. Jones, III	 Whitehouse	 2009
Priscilla D. Mead	 Columbus	 2009
Jon T. Elsasser	 Zoar	 2010
Robert F. Goldberg	 Columbus	 2010
Glenda S. Greenwood	 Springfield	 2010
Joseph W. Leonard	 Oxford	 2010
Neil R. Mortine	 Columbus	 2010
Roderick H. Willcox	 Gahanna	 2010
Thomas Adkins	 Waverly	 2011
David B. Baker	 Marietta	 2011
Randall L. Buchman	 Defiance	 2011
Cynthia J. Chester	 Columbus	 2011
Linda B. Litter	 Chillicothe	 2011
Joseph Nava	 Cincinnati	 2011
Richard D. Ruppert	 Toledo	 2011
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Housing Finance Agency, Ohio
57 E. Main St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 387-1638	 Fax:  (614) 995-1951
www.ohiohome.org	 HB 431

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Mark K. Milligan	 Columbus	 January 31, 2010
Darrell A. Gammell	 Columbus	 January 31, 2011
Betty J. Kemper	 Rocky River	 January 31, 2012
J. Gordon Priemer	 Cleveland	 January 31, 2012
Roger W. McCauley	 Glouster	 January 31, 2013
Patricia P. Isaacson	 Worthington	 January 31, 2014
Henry Warren, Jr.	 Garfield Heights	 January 31, 2014
John J. Lynch	 Cleveland	 January 31, 2015
Charles J. Ruma	 Columbus	 January 31, 2015
William J. Graves	 Upper Arlington	 Ex-Officio
Kimberly A. Zurz	 Green	 Ex-Officio

Housing Trust Fund Advisory Committee, Ohio
PO Box 1001, 77 S. High St., 24th Fl., Columbus, OH  43216-1001

(614) 466-2285	 Fax:  (614) 752-4575
www.development.ohio.gov/cdd/htf/	 R.C. 174.06

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ronald Burson	 Lancaster	 October 10, 2009
Donald Freels	 Columbus	 October 10, 2009
Jerry Katz	 Worthington	 October 10, 2009
David Petroni	 Springboro	 October 10, 2009
Mary Burke	 Cincinnati	 December 10, 2010
Bill Faith	 Columbus	 December 10, 2010
Craig Garrelts	 Logan	 December 10, 2010
Deborah Lieberman	 Dayton	 December 10, 2010
Rachel Robinson	 Columbus	 December 10, 2010
Cheryl Thiessen	 Wellston	 December 10, 2010
Grady Appleton	 Akron	 December 10, 2011
Lewis Ellis	 Toledo	 December 10, 2011
Heidi Fought	 Blacklick	 December 10, 2011
Evelyn King	 Cambridge	 December 10, 2011
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Humanities Council, Ohio
471 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 461-7802	 Fax:  (614) 461-4651
www.ohiohumanities.org	 R.C. 501

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Roger Beckett	 Ashland	 October 31, 2009
Henry Doll	 Shaker Heights	 October 31, 2009
David Dunham	 Westerville	 October 31, 2009
Edith B. Hirsch	 Chagrin Falls	 October 31, 2009
Marjorie McLellan	 Yellow Springs	 October 31, 2009
Patrick Reymann	 Bath	 October 31, 2009
Tim Scheurer	 Westerville	 October 31, 2009
Deborah Witte	 Centerville	 October 31, 2009
Shakila T. Ahmad	 Mason	 October 31, 2010
Dale P. Brown	 Cincinnati	 October 31, 2010
Neil Evans	 Beachwood	 October 31, 2010
John Fleming	 Yellow Springs	 October 31, 2010
Michael Griffaton	 Columbus	 October 31, 2010
Timothy Messer-Kruse	 Ottawa Hills	 October 31, 2010
Nancy Recchie	 Columbus	 October 31, 2010
Edgar Velez-Rodriguez	 Columbus	 October 31, 2010
Paul Watkins	 Worthington	 October 31, 2010
Christian Zacher	 Columbus	 October 31, 2010
Andrew Cayton	 Oxford	 October 31, 2011
Elizabeth Maier	 Canton	 October 31, 2011

Independent Living Council, State
670 Morrison Rd., Suite 200, Gahanna, OH  43230

(614) 892-0390	 Fax:  (614) 861-0392
www.ohiosilc.org	 E.O. 93,141

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Vance Holt	 Cleveland Heights	 October 27, 2009
Jennifer Smith	 Columbus	 October 27, 2009
Michael Corbett	 Delaware	 October 27, 2010
Nathan D. Turner	 Holland	 October 27, 2010
Doreen Vincent	 Cincinnati	 October 27, 2010
Alan M. Copeland	 Westerville	 October 27, 2011
Pamela J. Davies	 Warren	 October 27, 2011
Robert J. Doersam	 Pickerington	 October 27, 2011
Lin Laing	 Cincinnati	 October 27, 2011
Eugene A. Leber	 Bellbrook	 October 27, 2011
Ronald J. Miller	 Johnstown	 October 27, 2011
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Industrial Commission, Ohio
30 W. Spring St., Columbus, OH  43215-2233

(614) 728-8172	 Fax:  (614) 728-4795
www.ohioic.com 	                                                                             R.C. 4121.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kevin Abrams	 Galena	 June 30, 2011
Gary Diceglio	 Blacklick	 June 30, 2013
Jodie Taylor	 Columbus	 June 30, 2015

Industrial Commission Nominating Council
30 W. Spring St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 728-8172	 Fax:  (614) 728-4795
	 R.C. 4121.04

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Eric Burkland	 Columbus	 October 20, 2009
Peggy Griffith	 Akron	 October 20, 2009
Mark Sanders	 Harrison	 October 20, 2009
Catherine Duhigg	 Cleveland	 October 20, 2010
JoAnn Johntony	 Girard	 October 20, 2010
David Prentice	 Akron	 October 20, 2010
Harriet Applegate	 Cleveland	 October 20, 2011
John C. Mahaney, Jr.	 Columbus	 October 20, 2011
Tim Burga	 Columbus	 October 20, 2012
Andrew E. Doehrel	 Columbus	 October 20, 2012

Industrial Technology and Enterprise Advisory Council
77 S. High St., 25th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3887	 Fax:  (614) 644-5758
	 R.C. 122.29 (A)

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Dorothy C. Baunach	 Westlake	 December 31, 2009
Richard L. Kegg	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2009
Steven T. Carter	 Portsmouth	 December 31, 2011
David J. Cattey	 Columbus	 December 31, 2011
Thomas C. Washbush	 Dublin	 December 31, 2014
Bob Gibbs	 Lakeville	 Ex-Officio
Dennis Murray	 Sandusky	 Ex-Officio
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Insurance Agent Education Advisory Council
50 W. Town St., 3rd Fl., Suite 300, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 728-1249	 Fax:  (614) 644-3475
www.ohioinsurance.gov	 R.C. 3905.483

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Mark DesJardins	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2009
John I. Muhlbach	 Massillon	 December 31, 2009
Diane Oliver	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2009
Ellen M. Pacholski	 Parma	 December 31, 2009
Michael L. Thomas	 Gahanna	 December 31, 2009
Mark Bennett	 Zanesville	 December 31, 2011
Larry France	 Worthington	 December 31, 2011
John Humphries	 Dublin	 December 31, 2011
Daniel Kelso	 Columbus	 December 31, 2011
John H. Offenberg	 Bexley	 December 31, 2011
Lawrence Rybka	 Akron	 December 31, 2011
Jane Taylor	 Columbus	 December 31, 2011

Juvenile Justice, Governor’s Council on
51 N. High St., 6th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-7738	
	 E.O. 88,62

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Michael E. Carter	 Vandalia	 November 1, 2009
Linette R. Fout	 Bainbridge	 November 1, 2009
Sarah Lewis	 Fremont	 November 1, 2009
J. Thomas Mullen	 Cleveland	 November 1, 2009
A. Leslie Abel	 Canton	 November 1, 2011
Richard P. Broderick	 Springfield	 November 1, 2011
Yvonne Hunnicutt	 Cleveland	 November 1, 2011
Kendra J. Kec	 Toledo	 November 1, 2011
Thomas R. Lipps	 Cincinnati	 November 1, 2011
Albert R. Neff	 Columbus	 November 1, 2011
Robert L. Proud	 Batavia	 November 1, 2011
Linda L. Shipbaugh	 Canton	 November 1, 2011
F. Edward Sparks	 Plain City	 November 1, 2011
David E. Stucky	 Canton	 November 1, 2011
Yeura R. Venters	 Columbus	 November 1, 2011
Penny M. Wyman	 Columbus	 November 1, 2011
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Labor/Management/Government Advisory Council
30 W. Spring St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-7851	 Fax:  (614) 621-1054
	 R.C. 4121.70

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Daniel Ellington	 Canton	 August 22, 2010
L.T. Nichols	 Columbus	 August 22, 2010
Chris Ferruso	 Columbus	 October 6, 2010
Gary Lucas	 Columbus	 October 6, 2010
Anthonio C. Fiore	 Columbus	 October 22, 2010
Mark A. Johnson	 Powhatan Point	 October 22, 2010
Georgia Eckstein	 Shaker Heights	 October 22, 2012
Roger Frain	 Bedford	 October 22, 2014
Kenneth Kiefer	 Cincinnati	 October 22, 2014
Elayne Siegfried	 Parma	 October 22, 2014
Steve Buehrer	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Kenny Yuko	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Landscape Architect Examiners, Ohio Board of
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-2316	 Fax:  (614) 644-9048
www.arc.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4703

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Merelyn B. Bates-Mims	 Cincinnati	 November 10, 2009
William L. Behnke	 Concord	 November 10, 2010
Scott E. Sonnenberg	 Plain City	 November 10, 2011
Patrick J. Beam	 Lima	 November 10, 2012
Timothy S. Schmalenberger	 Hilliard	 November 10, 2013

Liquor Control Commission
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3132	 Fax:  (614) 466-4564
www.lcc.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4301.022

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Robert A. Gardner	 Madison	 February 8, 2011
Michael J. Shaheen	 St. Clairsville	 February 8, 2013
Paul M. Booth	 Cincinnati	 February 8, 2015
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Lottery Commission, State
615 W. Superior, 4th Fl., Cleveland, OH  44113

(216) 787-3200	 Fax:  (216) 787-3313
www.ohiolottery.com	 R.C. 3770

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Allan C. Krulak	 Cleveland	 August 1, 2009
Patrick McDonald	 Cleveland	 August 1, 2009
Jonathan A. Allison	 Columbus	 August 8, 2009
Jaladah Aslam	 Youngstown	 August 1, 2010
Otto Beatty III	 Columbus	 August 1, 2010
Rudy M. Stralka	 Garfield Heights	 August 1, 2010
Paul M. Burens	 Bay Village	 August 1, 2011
Erskine E. Cade	 Cleveland	 August 1, 2011
Matthew R. Cox	 Cleveland	 August 1, 2011

Manufactured Homes Commission
5450 Blazer Pkwy., Suite 100, Dublin, OH  43017

(614) 734-8454	 Fax:  (614) 734-8531
www.omhc.ohio.gov	 R.C.

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

William J. Laubacher	 Minerva	 December 31, 2009
Daniel R. Rolfes	 Milford	 December 31, 2009
Roger Suppes	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Ronald P. Younkin	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
J. Evan Atkinson	 Frazeysburg	 December 31, 2010
James A. Demitrus	 Streetsboro	 December 31, 2010
Tom Rehrig	 Bardstown, Ky	 December 31, 2010
Emory Helmuth	 Plain City	 December 31, 2011
Billy Phillips	 Reynoldsburg	 December 31, 2011
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Ohioana Library Association
274 E. First Ave., Suite 300, Columbus, OH  43201

(614) 466-3831	 Fax:  (614) 728-6974
www.ohioana.org	 R.C. 3376.61

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Ron Antonucci	 Cleveland	 2009
Gillian Berchowitz	 Athens	 2009
Ann M. Bowers	 Bowling Green	 2009
Christina Butler	 Columbus	 2009
Joan V. Schmutzler	 Cleveland	 2009
Warren Seeley	 Johnstown	 2009
Ann Hanning	 Columbus	 2010
Jerry J. Mallett	 Findlay	 2010
Deanne Thomson	 Colorado Springs, CO	 2010
Jacquelyn L. Vaughan	 Columbus	 2010
Robert Webner	 Columbus	 2010
Christopher Duckworth	 Columbus	 2011
Merle G. Kearns	 Port Clinton	 2011
William Underwood	 Kent	 2011
John F. Furniss, II	 Columbus	 2012
James M. Hughes	 Dayton	 2012
Cynthia Puckett	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Georgeanne Bradford	 Cincinnati	 Ex-Officio
Geoffrey Smith	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Lisa Evans	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Frances Strickland	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Frances O. Allen	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Thomas E. Barden	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Louise S. Musser	 Delaware	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Kathleen Simon	 Lucasville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
John Gabel	 Cleveland	 Emeritus
Kathryn Hunter	 Akron	 Emeritus
George W. Knepper	 Akron	 Emeritus
Jean Reilly	 Columbus	 Emeritus

Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday Commission, Ohio
30 E. Broad St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-8380	 Fax:  (614) 728-5628
www.das.ohio.gov/eod/mlk	 R.C. E.O. 95,124

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Harold Berman	 Bexley	 December 31, 2009
Stacey Brinkley	 Athens	 December 31, 2009
Fannie Brown	 Norton	 December 31, 2009
Joel King, Jr.	 Gahanna	 December 31, 2009
W. Carleton Weddington	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Malcolm Costa	 Akron	 December 31, 2010
David Jehnsen	 Galena	 December 31, 2011
Rafael Rodriguez	 Canton	 December 31, 2011
Tei Street	 Columbus	 December 31, 2011
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Medical Board, State
30 E. Broad St., 3rd Fl., Columbus, OH  43215-6127

(614) 466-3934	 Fax:  (614) 728-5946
www.med.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4731.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Lance A. Talmage	 Ottawa Hills	 March 18, 2009
Nandlal Varyani	 Moreland Hills	 March 18, 2010
Dalsukh A. Madia	 Marion	 March 18, 2011
Jack C. Amato	 Irondale	 March 18, 2012
Raymond J. Albert	 Amanda	 July 31, 2012
W. Frank Hairston	 Ravenna	 July 31, 2012
Marchelle L. Suppan	 Orrville	 December 17, 2012
Darshan Mahajan	 Grafton	 March 18, 2013
Susan E. Stephens	 Gates Mills	 March 18, 2013
Anita M. Steinbergh	 Worthington	 April 28, 2013
Jeffrey M. Jacobson	 Columbus	 July 31, 2013

Medical Quality Foundation, Ohio
1234 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43205

(614) 251-4000	 Fax:  (614) 252-7261
	 R.C. 3701.89

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Craig W. Anderson	 Columbus	 July 20, 2009
Frank J. Bartell, III	 Maumee	 July 20, 2009
Marian Schuda	 Columbus	 July 20, 2009
Richard D. Weiner	 Columbus	 July 20, 2009
James R. Castle	 Columbus	 July 20, 2010
Laurence P. Harkness	 Dayton	 July 20, 2010
Molly A. Katz	 Cincinnati	 July 20, 2010
Richard J. Snow	 Columbus	 July 20, 2010
Richard A. Maxwell	 Wooster	 July 20, 2011
Marcia L. Summers	 Columbus	 July 20, 2011
Jack F. Uslick	 Canton	 July 20, 2011
Richard J. Wyderski	 Beavercreek	 July 20, 2011
Alvin Jackson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Medical Transportation Board, Ohio
1952 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43223

(614) 466-9451	 Fax:  (614) 728-6040
www.omtb.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4766

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Tom Allenstein	 Columbus	 July 2009
Tony Anteau	 Toledo	 July 2009
Rebecca Baute	 Mason	 July 2009
Hamilton Schwartz	 Cincinnati	 July 2009
Herb de la Porte	 Elyria	 July 2010
John Moore	 Columbus	 July 2010
Tonie Slocum-Champion	 Cleveland Heights	 July 2010
David Viola	 Minerva	 July 2010
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Midwestern Higher Education Compact
1300 S. Second St., Suite 130, Minneapolis, MN  55454

(612) 626-8286	 Fax:  (612) 626-8292
www.mhec.org	 R.C. 3333.40, .41

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

David K. Creamer	 Oxford	 January 1, 2011
Ted Celeste	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Mark Wagoner	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Eric D. Fingerhut	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Bruce Johnson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William J. Napier	 Cleveland	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
David H. Ponitz	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Minority Development Financing Advisory Board
77 S. High St., 26th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5700	 Fax:  (614) 466-4172
www.development.ohio.gov/dmba	 R.C. 122.72

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Julia R. McNeil	 Cincinnati	 September 30, 2009
Willis E. Bailey	 Canal Winchester	 August 30, 2012
Lorenzo Norris	 Cleveland Heights	 September 30, 2012
Kanu Onwukwe	 Columbus	 September 30, 2012
Kenneth C. Lumpkin	 Cleveland	 September 30, 2014
Christopher Widener	 Springfield	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Minority Health, Ohio Commission on
77 S. High St., 7th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4000	 Fax:  (614) 752-9049
www.mih.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3701.78

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Charles Modlin	 Shaker Heights	 September 2, 2009
Cynthia B. O’Neal	 Mansfield	 September 2, 2009
Viola M. Gomez	 Rawson	 September 2, 2010
Gregory L. Hall	 Mayfield Village	 September 2, 2010
Yvette Livers	 Pickerington	 September 2, 2010
Ying Studebaker	 Columbus	 September 2, 2010
Olivia Thomas	 Columbus	 September 2, 2010
Walter T. Bowers	 Cincinnati	 September 30, 2012
Edna Brown	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio
Courtney E. Combs	 Hamilton	 Ex-Officio
Deborah Delisle	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Alvin Jackson	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Douglas Lumpkin	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
John Martin	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Ray Miller	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Kirk Schurring	 Canton	 Ex-Officio
Sandra Stephenson	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
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Motor Vehicle Collision Repair 
Registration, Ohio Board of

37 W. Broad St., Suite 880, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 995-0714	 Fax:  (614) 728-2505
www.collisionboard.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4775

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Paul N. Duncan, Jr.	 Boardman	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Richard P. Finney	 Harrisville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jennifer L. Haley	 Amelia	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Ronald A. Nagy	 Clinton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Eric A. Poklar	 Powell	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Brian K. Seibert, Sr.	 Englewood	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant

Motor Vehicles Dealers Board
PO Box 16521, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 752-7198	 Fax:  (614) 752-7220
	 R.C. 4517.3

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

George Byers, Jr.	 London	 October 4, 2009
Louis J. Carson	 Lancaster	 October 4, 2009
Brian Younkin	 Galena	 October 4, 2009
Robert J. Fahey	 Zanesville	 October 4, 2010
Christopher Haydocy	 Dublin	 October 4, 2010
Brian Morris	 Bexley	 October 4, 2010
David Raizk	 Wilmington	 October 4, 2010
R. Michael Taylor	 Columbus	 October 4, 2010
Roberto Vazquez	 Columbus	 October 4, 2010
Henry Curtis, IV	 Cleveland	 October 4, 2011
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Muskingum River Advisory Council
Dillion State Park, 5265 Dillon Hills Dr., Nashport, OH  43830

(740) 453-4377	
	 R.C. 1501.25

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Jim Eckleberry	 Coshocton	 Ex-Officio
John Hoopingarner	 New Philadelphia	 Ex-Officio
Joy Padgett	 Coshocton	 Ex-Officio
Jason Sands	 Marietta	 Ex-Officio
Jimmy Stewart	 Albany	 Ex-Officio
Steven Weber	 Lowell	 Ex-Officio
Jason Wilson	 Columbiana	 Ex-Officio
Ron Cremeans	 Beverly	 Pleasure of Governor
Ron Downing	 McConnelsville	 Pleasure of Governor
Pat Hennessey	 Zanesville	 Pleasure of Governor
Elise Miller	 Coshocton	 Pleasure of Governor
Jack Bonsell	 McConnelsville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Tom Bradford	 Jacksontown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Ray Collins	 Zanesville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Dan Imhoff	 Logan	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
John Kehn	 Coshocton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Don Padgett	 Coshocton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Mike Sands	 Zanesville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Andrew Verhoff	 Marietta	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Dan West	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Mark T. West	 Nashport	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant

Motor Vehicles Salvage Dealer’s Licensing Board
PO Box 16521, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-7198	 Fax:  (614) 752-7220
	 R.C. 4738.09

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Maurice M. Leiser	 University Heights	 July 31, 2009
Karl E. Milliron	 Mansfield	 July 31, 2010
Gary Siciliano	 Sagamore Hills	 July 31, 2010
Alan J. Rapoport	 Cleveland Heights	 July 31, 2011
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Nursing, Ohio Board of
17 S. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-6940	 Fax:  (614) 466-6940
www.nursing.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4723

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Janet Boeckman	 Mansfield	 December 31, 2009
Patricia Burns	 Mentor	 December 31, 2009
Kathleen Driscoll	 West Chester	 December 31, 2009
Lisa Klenke	 Coldwater	 December 31, 2009
J. Jane McFee	 Perrysburg	 December 31, 2009
Ann Barnett	 Junction City	 December 31, 2010
Eric Yoon	 Springboro	 December 31, 2010
Delphenia W. Gilbert	 Akron	 December 31, 2011
Johnnie A. Maier, Jr.	 Massillon	 December 31, 2011
Patricia Protopapa	 Canfield	 December 31, 2011
Judith Church	 Miamisburg	 December 31, 2012
Bertha Lovelace	 Cleveland	 December 31, 2012
Melissa Meyer	 Amelia	 December 31, 2012

Nursing Home Administrators, Board of Examiners of
246 N. High St., 1st Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5114	 Fax:  (614) 466-0271
www.ohiobenha.org	 R.C. 4751.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Raymond C. Headen	 Cleveland	 May, 2009
Thomas W. Hess	 Columbus	 May, 2009
Timothy Chesney	 Canfield	 May 27, 2010
Anne K. Howard	 Lebanon	 May 27, 2010
Karl W. Weninger	 Strongsville	 May 27, 2010
Michael Coury	 Berea	 May 27, 2011
Joan E. Reidy	 Avon	 May 27, 2011
Joan L. Stroh	 Athens	 May 27, 2011
Rebecca Maust	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
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Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board, Ohio
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3774	 Fax:  (614) 995-0816
www.otptat.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4755.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Donna Baker	 Hamilton	 August 27, 2009
Sam Coppoletti	 Portsmouth	 August 27, 2009
Robert Frampton	 Van Buren	 August 27, 2009
Vincent O’Brien	 Columbus	 August 27, 2009
Nanette Shoemaker	 Miamisburg	 August 27, 2009
Mary Stover	 Columbus	 August 27, 2009
Mary Kay Eastman	 Athens	 August 27, 2010
Rebecca Finni	 Amelia	 August 27, 2010
Kimberly Lawler	 Frazeysburg	 August 27, 2010
Aaron Galpert	 Wadsworth	 August 27, 2010
Marilyn Mount	 Cleveland Heights	 August 27, 2010
Randall Wroble	 Powell	 August 27, 2010
Raymond Bilecky	 Columbia Station	 August 27, 2011
Rebekah Bower	 Centerville	 August 27, 2011
Thomas Caldwell	 Galena	 August 27, 2011
Genevieve Dennison	 New Richmond	 August 27, 2011
Dale Deubler	 Columbus	 August 27, 2011
Jean Halpin	 Westerville	 August 27, 2011
Brian Hortz	 Pataskala	 August 27, 2011
Kimberly Payne	 Columbus	 August 27, 2011

Oil and Gas Commission
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. F-2, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 262-1269	 Fax:  (614) 262-1306
	 R.C. 1509.35

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

M. Howard Petricoff	 Columbus	 October 14, 2009
Timothy C. McNutt	 North Canton	 October 14, 2010
James H. Cameron	 Zanesville	 October 14, 2011
Robert W. Chase	 Marietta	 October 14, 2012

Oil and Gas, Technical Advisory Council on
2045 Morse Rd., H-3, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6898	 Fax:  (614) 265-7998
	 R.C. 1509.38

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John G. Corp	 Norton	 January 31, 2010
David R. Hill	 Byesville	 January 31, 2010
Roy Rushing	 Columbus	 January 31, 2010
John Ackerman	 Woodsfield	 January 31, 2011
Lynn Foster	 Marietta	 January 31, 2011
Douglas Gonzales	 Canton	 January 31, 2011
Jerry D. Jordan	 Columbus	 January 31, 2011
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Optical Dispensers Board, Ohio
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-9709	 Fax:  (614) 995-5392
www.optical.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4725.42

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

A. Joseph Bitonte	 Columbus	 March 21, 2010
James M. DeDario	 Centerville	 March 21, 2010
Brian J. Miller	 Toledo	 March 21, 2010
Oscar J. Watson	 Columbus	 March 21, 2010
Susan C. Benes	 Columbus	 March 21, 2011
Michael Wm. Hall	 Cincinnati	 March 21, 2011
Susan E. Bender	 Columbus	 March 21, 2012
James E. Fortune	 Youngstown	 March 21, 2012
Timothy D. Fries	 Worthington	 March 21, 2012

Optometry, Ohio State Board of
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5115	 Fax:  (614) 644-3937
www.optometry.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4725.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Beth A. Workman	 Avon Lake	 September 25, 2009
Rhonda B. Riles	 Mansfield	 September 25, 2010
Lawrence J. Barger	 Copley	 September 25, 2011
Dennis O. Roark	 Springfield	 September 25, 2012
Patricia M. Scharf	 Toledo	 September 25, 2012
Karen A. Riccio	 Columbus	 September 25, 2013

Organized Crime Investigations Commission, Ohio
PO Box 968, Grove City, OH  43123

(614) 277-1000	 Fax:  (614) 277-1010
www.ag.state.oh.us	 R.C. 177

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Philip Messer	 Mansfield	 September 3, 2009
Victor Vigluicci	 Ravenna	 September 3, 2009
Larry R. Mincks	 Marietta	 September 3, 2010
Stephen Walker	 Centerville	 September 3, 2010
Julia R. Bates	 Toledo	 September 3, 2011
Dwight Radcliff	 Circleville	 September 3, 2011
Richard Cordray	 Grove City	 Ex-Officio
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Orthotics, Prosthetics & Pedorthics, State Board of
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-1157	 Fax:  (614) 387-7347
www.opp.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4779.05

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Rosalind J. Batley	 Columbus	 December 6, 2009
David M. DeLuccia	 Columbus	 December 6, 2009
Elsa J. Fritts	 Lyndhurst	 December 6, 2009
Edwin D. Niehaus	 Strongsville	 December 6, 2010
William C. Neu, III	 Delaware	 December 6, 2011
Robert R. Reed	 Columbus	 December 6, 2011
Vacant

Parks and Recreation Council, Ohio
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. C-3, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6511	 Fax:  (614) 261-8407
www.ohiostateparks.org	 R.C. 1541.4

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Neil Andrew	 Lancaster	 January 31, 2011
James Doss	 Gallipolis	 January 31, 2011
Molly McClure	 Cincinnati	 January 31, 2011
Marc McQuaid	 Columbus	 January 31, 2011
John Jaeger	 Perrysburg	 January 31, 2012
Hans Landefeld	 Springboro	 January 31, 2012
Janine Rybka	 Cleveland	 January 31, 2012

Peace Officer Training Commission, Ohio
PO Box 309, London, OH  43140

(740) 845-2700	 Fax:  (740) 845-2675
www.ag.oh.us	 R.C. 109.71

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Richard H. Collins	 Columbus	 September 19, 2009
Paul S. Denton	 Orient	 September 19, 2009
Thomas G. Maurer	 Wooster	 September 19, 2009
Jeffrey M. Patzer	 Dayton	 September 19, 2010
Vernon P. Stanforth	 Washington Court House	 September 19, 2010
Robert B. Williams	 Massillon	 September 19, 2010
Keith L. Bennett	 Cincinnati	 September 19, 2011
John Lenhart	 Jackson Center	 September 19, 2011
Kathleen A. Sommers	 Grove City	 September 19, 2011
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People with Disabilities, Governor’s Council on
400 E. Campusview, Bldg. SWSC, Columbus, OH  43235

(614) 438-1392	
www.gcpd.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3303.41

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Nancy M. Celebrezze	 Westerville	 2009
R.E. Jackson	 Sharonville	 2009
Patrick R. Maynard	 Cincinnati	
Elizabeth Sammons	 Hilliard	 2009
Brianne Clink	 Cincinnati	 2010
Christine Moranda	 Columbus
Erin Riehle	 Terrace Park
Gary Roth	 Mansfield	 2010
Jennifer E. Smith	 Columbus	 2010
Hermine Willey	 Columbus	 2010
Jermaine Brown	 Reynoldsburg	 2011
Isaac Demarest	 Toledo	 2011
Darrell Doudt	 Fairlawn	 2011
Katherine L. Hevener	 Cincinnati	 2011
Kim Butler Histed	 Crestline	 2011
Debra A. Moody	 Dayton	 2011
Renee Nemeth	 Cleveland	 2011
Diana Pollock	 Lancaster	 2011
William Poole	 Springfield	 2011
Patricia Yarman	 Mount Vernon	 2011
Vince McNatt	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Reginald Smith	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Jennifer Brodie	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor
Wade A. Rakes II	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Governor

Personnel Board of Review, State
65 E. State St., 12th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-7046	 Fax:  (614) 466-6539
www.pbr.ohio.gov	 R.C. 124.05

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Adriana A. Spalcin	 Dublin	 February 8, 2011
J. Richard Lumpe	 Columbus	 February 8, 2013
Dwight Tillery	 Cincinnati	 February 8, 2015
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Petroleum Underground Storage Tank 
Release Compensation Board
PO Box 163188, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 752-8963	 Fax:  (614) 752-8397
www.petroboard.com	 R.C. 3737

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kevin L. Boyce	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Christopher Korleski	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Kimberly Zurz	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Duane L. Cable	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Brian K. Epperson	 Xenia	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Stephen L. Hightower	 Franklin	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Cheryl A. Hilvert	 Montgomery	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
John H. Hull	 Toledo	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Thomas D. Kmiec	 Lyndhurst	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Donald J. Kuchta	 Macedonia	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
James R. Rocco	 Aurora	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Thomas G. Stephenson	 Hamilton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Pharmacy, State Board of
77 S. High St., Rm. 1702, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4143	 Fax:  (614) 752-4836
www.pharmacy.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4729.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Gregory Braylock	 South Euclid	 June 30, 2009
Nathan S. Lipsyc	 Pepper Pike	 June 30, 2009
Elizabeth I. Gregg	 Columbus	 June 30, 2010
Heather Lee Pasquale	 Dublin	 June 30, 2010
Richard F. Kolezynski	 Strongsville	 June 30, 2011
Jerome J. Wiesenhahn	 Mason	 June 30, 2011
Donald M. Casar	 Hilliard	 June 30, 2012
Barton G. Kaderly	 West Jefferson	 June 30, 2012

Physician Loan Repayment Advisory Board, Ohio
246 N. High St., 6th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-8496	 Fax:  (614) 995-4235
	 R.C. 3702.81

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Mark G. Moseley	 Columbus	 June 30, 2009
David A. Bitonte	 Louisville	 June 30, 2010
James Bryant	 Miamisburg	 June 30, 2010
Shawn K. Frick	 Columbus	 June 30, 2010
Bill Seitz		  June 30, 2010
Shirley Smith		  June 30, 2010
Mary Jo Welker	 New Albany	 June 30, 2010
Carlos Bing	 Columbus	
Vacant
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Police and Fire Pension Fund, Ohio
140 E. Town St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 628-8352	 Fax:  (614) 628-1743
www.op-f.org	 R.C. 742.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Scott Maynor	 Avon Lake	 June 4, 2010
William Deighton	 Brunswick Hills	 June 5, 2011
William Gallagher	 Westlake	 June 3, 2012
Kathy Harrell	 Cincinnati	 June 3, 2012
Edward Montgomery	 Columbus	 June 3, 2012
Lawrence Petrick, Jr.	 Strongsville	 June 3, 2012
Robert Baker	 Cleveland	 September 28, 2012
J. Dave Heller	 Moreland	 December 4, 2012
Vacant		  Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Port Authority, Heath-Newark-Licking County
851 Irving Wick Dr. West, Heath, OH  43056

(740) 788-5500	 Fax:  (740) 788-5511
www.hnlcpa.com	 R.C. 4582.21

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Bart Weiler	 Pataskala	
Robert Klingensmith	 Newark	 May 2010
Mary Jane McDonald	 Granville	 May 2010
Stephen Layman	 Newark	 May 2012
Fred Paul	 Heath	 May 2012
Tim Weisert	 Hebron	 May 2012
Frank Flynn	 Heath	 May 2013
Ronald W. Sheldon	 Granville	 May 2013
William Wilson	 Newark	 May 2013

Power Siting Board, Ohio
180 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43215

(866) 270-6772	 Fax:  (614) 752-8352
www.opsb.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4906.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Drew Bergman	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Lou Blessing	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Robert Boggs	 Reynoldsburg	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Timothy J. DeGeeter	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Cathryn Loucas	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Thomas Sawyer	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Steven Schoeny	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Alan R. Schriber	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Martin Tremmel	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Lorry Yale Wagner	 Solon	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant
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Private Investigation & Security 
Services Commission, Ohio

1952 W. Broad St., PO Box 182001, Columbus, OH  43218

(614) 466-5389	 Fax:  (614) 995-3310
www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov/pisg.htm	 R.C. 4749.021

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Gregg E. Hollenbaugh	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2010
Michael A. Peterson	 Massillon	 December 31, 2010
Gary Vest	 Powell	 December 31, 2010
Peter J. Miragliotta	 Cleveland	 December 31, 2011
Gary A. Wolske	 Garfield Heights	 December 31, 2011
Irwin Mike Cohen	 Dublin	 December 31, 2012
James P. Sabin	 London	 December 31, 2012
Brian E. Simms	 Westerville	 December 31, 2012
Kimberly Watts	 Hamilton	 December 31, 2012
Steven R. Cotner	 Perrysburg	 December 31, 2013
Vacant

Prison Labor, Advisory Council of Directors for
770 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43222

(614) 752-1053	 Fax:  (614) 995-5103
	 R.C. 5145.162

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Gary Stroud	 Columbus	 April 9, 2011
Charles A. Dozer	 Columbus	 April 10, 2012
Rex Zent	 Dublin	 April 10, 2012
Robert Donald	 New Albany	 April 10, 2013
Janis Lane	 Frankfort	 April 10, 2013
Darin Furderer		  Ex-Officio

Private Water Systems Advisory Council
246 N. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4801	
	 R.C. 3701.346

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Thomas Bell	 Columbiana	 March 17, 2011
Robert Derge	 Wilmington	 March 17, 2011
Walter Domer, Jr.	 Dalton	 March 17, 2011
Lance D. Himes	 Columbus	 March 17, 2011
Phillip S. McClay	 Marietta	 March 17, 2011
W. Gene Phillips	 Columbus	 March 17, 2011
Walter J. Pishkur	 Warren	 March 17, 2011
Kelly L. Spindler	 Chillicothe	 March 17, 2011
Stephen R. Wright	 Wooster	 March 17, 2011
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Psychology, State Board of
77 S. High St., Suite 1830, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-8808	 Fax:  (614) 728-7081
www.psychology.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4732

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Julie A. Harmon	 Shaker Heights	 October 5, 2009
Ann K. Burlew	 Cincinnati	 October 5, 2010
Jane Z. Woodrow	 Athens	 October 5, 2010
Gay Lanctot	 Euclid	 October 5, 2011
Willie Williams	 Shaker Heights	 October 5, 2011
Pam Mattson	 Cincinnati	 October 5, 2012
Steven Keller	 Bexley	 October 5, 2013
Suzanne S. LeSure	 Medina	 October 5, 2013
Katy R. Shroder	 Warren	 October 5, 2013

Public Benefits Advisory Board
77 S. High St., 24th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4394	 Fax:  (614) 466-4708
	 R.C. 4928.58

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Dale Arnold	 Newark	 Ex-Officio
Mark Barbash	 Bexley	 Ex-Officio
Peter Beck	 Mason	 Ex-Officio
Alvin Compaan	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio
Tom Froehle	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Carole Grimes	 Dayton	 Ex-Officio
Janine Migden-Ostrander	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Sue Morano	 Lorain	 Ex-Officio
Nolan Moser	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Kristin Peterson	 Etna	 Ex-Officio
Jock Pitts	 Cincinnati	 Ex-Officio
Keith Pitts	 Athens	 Ex-Officio
Walter Plath	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio
Gwen Robinson	 Cincinnati	 Ex-Officio
Alan Schriber	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Mark Shanahan	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Eric Stachler	 Lima	 Ex-Officio
John Stowe	 Gahanna	 Ex-Officio
Sandra Williams	 Cleveland	 Ex-Officio
Thomas Jackson	 Columbus	
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Public Defender Commission, Ohio
250 E. Broad St., Suite 1400, Columbus, OH  43215-9308

(614) 466-5394	 Fax:  (614) 644-9972
www.opd.ohio.gov	 R.C. 120

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Robert Duncan	 Columbus	 January 13, 2009
J. Craig Wright	 Columbus	 January 12, 2010
Kevin Durkin	 Columbus	 January 13, 2010
Samuel Porter	 Columbus	 January 13, 2010
Herbert Brown	 Columbus	 January 12, 2011
Robert Newman	 Cincinnati	 January 13, 2011
Janet Moore	 Cincinnati	 January 12, 2012
Jefferson Liston	 Columbus	 January 13, 2012
David Doughten	 Cleveland	 January 12, 2013

Public Employees Retirement System, Ohio
277 E. Town St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 222-0030	 Fax:  (614) 222-2917
www.opers.org	 R.C. 145

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John Maurer		  December 31, 2009
Cinthia Sledz		  December 31, 2009
Helen Youngblood		  December 31, 2009
Sharon Downs		  December 31, 2010
Eddie Parks		  December 31, 2010
Kim Russell		  December 31, 2010
Ken Thomas		  December 31, 2010
Lennie Wyatt		  September 28, 2012
Jim Tilling		  November 4, 2012
Charlie Adkins		  January 7, 2013
Hugh Quill		  Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Public Facilities Commission
30 E. Broad St., 34th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3555	 Fax:  (614) 466-9354
	 R.C. 151.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kevin L. Boyce		  Ex-Officio
Jennifer Brunner		  Ex-Officio
Richard Cordray		  Ex-Officio
Ted Strickland		  Ex-Officio
Mary Taylor		  Ex-Officio
J. Pari Sabety		  Pleasure of Governor
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Public Health Council
246 N. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-8184	 Fax:  (614) 728-7813
www.odh.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3701.33

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

John D. Clough	 Gates Mills	 June 30, 2009
Kenneth Kerik	 Fremont	 June 30, 2010
Lawrence J. Yodlowski	 Gallipolis	 June 30, 2011
David Bitonte	 Louisville	 June 30, 2012
Rosemary V. Chaudry	 Marion	 June 30, 2013
Gail Long	 Cleveland	 June 30, 2014
Sheila M. Thomas	 Blacklick	 June 30, 2015

Public Works Commission, Ohio
65 E. State St., Suite 312, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-0880	 Fax:  (614) 466-4664
www.pwc.state.oh.us	 R.C. 164

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Janine Conrad	 New Lexington	 December 31, 2010
Todd Kelchner	 Centerville	 December 31, 2010
Nick Lushutka	 Columbus	 December 31, 2010
Lonnie Miles	 Worthington	 December 31, 2010
Dave Wondolowski	 Seven Hills	 December 31, 2010
Merlin Sheets	 Sunbury	 December 31, 2011

Quarter Horse Development, Ohio
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215-6108

(614) 466-2757	 Fax:  (614) 466-1900
	 R.C. 3769.086

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Albert Salome	 Heath	 June 30, 2009
Elizabeth Bernard	 Canfield	 June 30, 2011
Bill W. Dingus	 South Point	 June 30, 2011

Racing Commission, Ohio State
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215-6108

(614) 466-2757	 Fax:  (614) 466-1900
www.racing.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3769.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Jerry Chabler	 Toledo	 March 30, 2011
Gerald Holland	 Akron	 March 30, 2011
Thomas Zaino	 Blacklick	 March 30, 2011
Ted Brown	 Troy	 March 30, 2013
William Koester	 Cincinnati	 March 30, 2013
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Radiation Advisory Council
35 E. Chestnut St., 7th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-8647	 Fax:  (614) 466-0381
	 R.C. 3748.2

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Timothy Angel	 Chillicothe	 September 8, 2009
Kathryn G. Gardner	 New Albany	 September 8, 2009
Heather Kight	 Columbus	 September 8, 2009
John O. Olsen	 Columbus	 September 8, 2009
Sally T. Baden	 Cleveland Heights	 September 8, 2010
Kerry T. Krugh	 Liberty Center	 September 8, 2010
Lawrence S. Osher	 Beachwood	 September 8, 2010
Robert E. Peterson, Jr.	 Columbus	 September 8, 2010
Billy R. Thomas	 Findlay	 September 8, 2010
Susan L. Hiatt	 Mentor	 September 8, 2013
Phillip H. Jenkins	 Dayton	 September 8, 2013

Rail Development Commission, Ohio
1980 W. Broad St., Suite 1510, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-0306	 Fax:  (614) 728-4520
www.dot.state.oh.us/division/rail	 R.C. 4981.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Robert Greenlese	 Waterville	 October 10, 2009
Barbara H. Bennett	 North Canton	 October 20, 2009
Larry Sowers	 Hilliard	 October 20, 2009
Solomon Jackson	 Ostrander	 October 20, 2012
William Lozier	 Granville	 October 20, 2012
Thomas McOwen	 Cincinnati	 October 20, 2012
Herk Wolfe	 Upper Sandusky	 October 20, 2012
Jolene M. Molitoris	 Dublin	 October 20, 2013
Terry Boose	 Norwalk	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Steve Buehrer	 Delta	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Robert Hagan	 Youngstown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William Murdock	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jason Wilson	 Columbiana	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Real Estate Appraiser Board, Ohio
77 S. High St., 20th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4100	 Fax:  (614) 644-0584
www.com.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4763.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Margaret A. Hambleton	 Columbus	 June 30, 2009
Raymond J. Houk	 Lynchburg	 June 30, 2009
Lytle T. Davis	 Cleveland	 June 30, 2010
Michael E. Koren	 Columbus	 June 30, 2010
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Real Estate Commission, Ohio
77 S. High St., 20th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4100	 Fax:  (614) 644-0584
www.com.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4735.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Gary Froelich	 Dayton	 June 30, 2009
Shirley L. Davis	 West Chester	 June 30, 2010
David C. Paul	 Cleveland	 June 30, 2010
Rosetta Hayes-Borders	 Reynoldsburg	 June 30, 2011
Terry Hankner	 Cincinnati	 June 30, 2012

Reclamation Commission
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. F-2, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 262-1269	 Fax:  (614) 262-1306
	 R.C. 1513.05

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Richard E. Martin	 Harrison	 June 28, 2009
James K. McWilliams	 Baltimore	 June 28, 2009
Craig N. Porter	 Cadiz	 June 28, 2010
William P. Bousquet	 North Madison	 June 28, 2011
Ronnie L. Marquardt	 Rayland	 June 28, 2011
Ray A. Rummell	 Sherrodsville	 June 28, 2011
Richard W. Babb	 Sabina	 June 28, 2012
Sean A. McCarter	 Columbus	 June 28, 2013
Richard A. Cappell	 Marysville	

Recreation and Resources Commission
2045 Morse Rd., Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6879	 Fax:  (614) 261-9601
	 R.C. 1501.04

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kimberly McConville	 Columbus	 November 18, 2009
Tom Denbow	 Cleveland	 February 1, 2010
Joe Sommer	 North Canton	 February 1, 2010
Kathy Smith	 Columbus	 February 28, 2010
Randy Mott	 Casstown	 June 30, 2010
Tom Pascoe	 Sandusky	 January 31, 2011
Neil Andrew	 Lancaster	 January 31, 2011
Doug Gonzalez	 Canton	 January 31, 2011
Lee Howley	 Vermilion	 January 31, 2011
Fred Hitzhusen	 Columbus	 February 1, 2011
Frances Buchholzer	 Akron	 February 1, 2012
David Sacco	 Westlake	 February 1, 2013
Len Roberts	 Dayton	 February 1, 2014
Mark Rowland	 Columbus	 February 1, 2014
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Recycling and Litter Prevention Advisory Council
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. C-2, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6333	 Fax:  (614) 262-9387
	 R.C. 1502.04

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Michael Long	 Canal Winchester	 November 18, 2009
Kimberly McConville	 Columbus	 November 18, 2009
Alan Robbins	 Akron	 November 18, 2009
Dawn Spurlock	 Toledo	 November 18, 2009
Theresa Willis	 Columbus	 November 18, 2009
Patty S. Bratton	 Lancaster	 November 18, 2011
Susan Fairless	 Perrysville	 November 18, 2011
Kim I. Redfern	 Port Clinton	 November 18, 2011
Stephen Sargent	 Circleville	 November 18, 2011
Dan Weisenbach	 Columbus	 November 18, 2011
Richard Williams	 Oberlin	 November 18, 2011
Tom Sawyer	 Columbus	
Vacant

Rehabilitation Services Commission
400 E. Campus View Blvd., Columbus, OH  43235

(614) 438-1200	 Fax:  (614) 985-7906
www.rsc.ohio.gov	 R.C. 3304.12

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Joyce Young	 Dayton	 2009
Bruce Growick	 Columbus	 2010
William Bauer	 Marietta	 2011
David Daugherty	 Mansfield	 2012
Jacqui Romer-Sensky	 Westerville	 2013
David Williams	 Amherst	 2014
Jack Licate	 Shaker Heights	 2015

Respiratory Care Board, Ohio
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-9218	 Fax:  (614) 728-8691
www.respiratorycare.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4761, 4752

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Joel Marx	 Pepper Pike	 March 14, 2009
Robert C. Cohn	 Moreland Hills	 March 14, 2010
Marc K. Mays	 Grove City	 March 14, 2010
Susan M. Ciarlariello	 Dayton	 March 14, 2011
Carol Gilligan	 Bath	 March 14, 2011
Esther L. Kester	 Ravenna	 March 14, 2011
Anita L. Adams	 Dayton	 March 14, 2012
Darrell L. Heckman	 Urbana	 March 14, 2012
Kenneth Walz	 Toledo	 March 14, 2012
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Retirement Study Council, Ohio
88 E. Broad St., Suite 1175, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 228-1346	 Fax:  (614) 228-0118
www.orsc.org	 R.C. 171.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Rich Murray	 Columbus	 June 30, 2009
Todd Book	 Portsmouth	 December 31, 2010
Kirk Schuring	 Canton	 December 31, 2010
Dale N. VanVyven	 Sharonville	 June 30, 2010
Doug Gillum	 Pataskala	 June 30, 2011
Dan Dodd	 Hebron	 December 31, 2014
Sue Morano	 Lorain	 December 31, 2014
Lynn Wachtmann	 Napoleon	 December 31, 2014
Keith Faber	 Celina	 December 31, 2016

River Valley Water Sanitation Commission, Ohio
5735 Kellogg Ave., Cincinnati, OH  45228

(513) 231-7719	 Fax:  (513) 231-7761
www.orsanco.org	 R.C. 6113.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Paul Tomes	 Cincinnati	 June 29, 2009
Thomas Conway	 Cincinnati	 June 29, 2014
Christopher Korleski	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Savings and Loan Associations and Savings Banks Board
77 S. High St., 21st Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 728-8400	 (614) 752-9029
www.com.state.oh.us/dfi	 R.C. 1181.16

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Robert C. Hamilton	 West Lafayette	 January 31, 2009
Scott C. Green	 Columbus	 January 31, 2010
Robert E. True	 Warren	 January 31, 2010
Sandra T. McNeil	 Greenfield	 January 31, 2011
Dan Stevens	 Bethel	 January 31, 2011
Kenneth N. Koher	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant
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Sanitarian Registration, State Board of
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215-6108

(614) 466-1772	 Fax:  (614) 644-8112
www.sanitarian.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4736

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Angela C. Townsend	 Macedonia	 August 15, 2009
David W. Winfough	 Hamilton	 August 15, 2009
Richard D. Setty	 Youngstown	 August 15, 2010
Linda K. Aller	 Lewis Center	 August 15, 2011
Gary S. Silverman	 Bowling Green	 August 15, 2011
Duane S. Snyder	 Worthington	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Roger L. Suppes	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Counselor, Social Worker & Marriage 
and Family Therapist Board

50 W. Broad St., Suite 1075, Columbus, OH  43215-5919

(614) 466-0912	 Fax:  (614) 728-2290
www.cswmft.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4757

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Karen J. Huey	 Columbus	 October 10, 2009
Tommie L. Robertson	 Cincinnati	 October 10, 2009
Kenneth E. Trivison	 Willoughby	 October 10, 2009
Molly S. Tucker	 Kettering	 October 10, 2009
Peggy L. Volters	 Miamisburg	 October 10, 2009
Jan A. White	 Clayton	 October 10, 2009
Otha Gilyard	 Columbus	 October 10, 2010
Susan N. Huss	 Bowling Green	 October 10, 2010
Robert W. Nelson	 Yellow Springs	 October 10, 2010
Francine E. Packard	 Youngstown	 October 10, 2010
Timothy H. Brady	 Peebles	 October 10, 2011
John J. Cranley IV	 Cincinnati	 October 10, 2011
Victoria W. Kress	 North Royalton	 October 10, 2011
Jennifer R. Lee	 Heath	 October 10, 2011
Thomas H. McGloshen, Jr.	 Dublin	 October 10, 2011

School Employees Retirement System of Ohio
300 E. Broad St., Suite 100, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 222-5853	 Fax:  (614) 222-5808
www.ohsers.org	 R.C. 3309

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Barbara E. Overholser	 Westerville	 June 30, 2009
Madonna Faragher	 North Ridgeville	 June 30, 2011
Mark Anderson	 Toledo	 June 30, 2012
Harry J. Lehman	 New Albany	 December 3, 2012
Catherine Moss	 Painesville	 June 30, 2012
James A. Rossler, Jr.	 Rossford	 November 4, 2012
Richard Sensenbrenner	 Cleveland	 September 28, 2012
Mary Ann Howell	 Columbus	 June 30, 2013
Barbra Phillips	 Ashland	 June 30, 2013
Beverly Woolridge	 Barberton	 June 30, 2013
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Self-Insuring Employers Evaluation Board
30 W. Spring St., 26th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 644-5063	 Fax:  (614) 621-2551
	 R.C. 4123.352

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Wesley Wells	 Dayton	 August 22, 2010
Kevin Abrams	 Galena	 June 30, 2011
Christopher Royer	 North Canton	 August 22, 2012

Ski Tramway Board
6606 Tussing Rd., Reynoldsburg, OH  43068

(614) 644-2223	 Fax:  (614) 644-2618
www.com.state.oh.us/dic/dictramway.htm	 R.C. 4169.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Richard P. Nemetz	 North Royalton	 June 30, 2009
Jacqueline R. Curl	 Dayton	 June 30, 2010
David Carto	 Mansfield	 June 30, 2011

Small Business Stationary Source Technical 
and Environmental Compliance Assistance

50 W. Town St., Suite 700, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 728-1742	 Fax:  (614) 644-2807
	 R.C. 3704.19

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kara A. Allison	 Dublin	 July 3, 2009
Charles L. Marshall II	 Dayton	 June 19, 2011
Robert Terry	 Barberton	 September 11, 2011
William D. Hayes	 Cincinnati	 April 22, 2012
Anne L. Tyler	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Laurie Stevenson	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant

Soil and Water Conservation Commission, Ohio
2045 Morse Rd., Building B-3, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6610	 Fax:  (614) 262-2064
www.ohiodnr.com/soilandwater	 R.C. 1515.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Fred Cash	 Richmond Heights	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Randy Mott	 Casstown	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Tom Price	 Delaware	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Susan Reeves	 Bethel	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Robert Boggs	 Reynoldsburg	 Ex-Officio
Sean Logan	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Bob Moser	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Kent Stuckey	 Bucyrus	 Ex-Officio
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Solid Waste Advisory Council
PO Box 1049, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 728-5369	 Fax:  (614) 728-5315
www.epa.state.oh.us/dsiwm/document/swmdclear/swac_members.pdf	 R.C. 3734.51

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Chris Collelo	 Austintown	 June 23, 2009
Belle Everett	 New Philadelphia	 June 23, 2009
Steve Hill	 Cincinnati	 June 23, 2009
John G. Jensen	 West Carrollton	 June 23, 2009
Charles Keiper	 Ravenna	 June 23, 2009
Yolanda Walker	 Akron	 June 23, 2009
William E. Ball	 Parma	 June 23, 2010
Joseph Denen	 Washington Court House	 June 23, 2010
Thomas Ferrell	 Sandusky	 June 23, 2010
Chris Jacobs	 Carrollton	 June 23, 2010
Larry Johns	 Wapakoneta	 June 23, 2010
Eilert Ofstead	 Cuyahoga Falls	 June 23, 2010
Antoinette Starkey	 Cleveland	 June 23, 2010
Kathy Trent	 Cincinnati	 June 23, 2010
Brad Biggs	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Jim Carmichael	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Dan Harris	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Tim Schaffer	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Terrie TerMeer	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Southern Ohio Agricultural and Community 
Development Foundation
PO Box 47, Hillsboro, OH  45133

(937) 393-2700	 Fax:  (937) 393-5122
www.soacdf.net	 R.C. SB 192

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Kenneth D. Davis	 Leesburg	 July 9, 2009
Pat Raines	 Seaman	 July 9, 2009
Howard J. Foster	 Gallipolis	 July 9, 2010
Kelly Cole	 Hamersville	 June 3, 2011
Larry W. Hall	 Georgetown	 June 3, 2012
Eric Wolfer	 Fayetteville	 June 3, 2012
Ruth E. Collins	 Manchester	 June 3, 2013
Ron J. Rudd	 Moscow	 June 3, 2013
Donald D. Branson II	 Wilmington	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Greg Hargett	 Grove City	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Fred Deel	 Vinton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Robert J. Boggs	 Rock Creek	 Ex-Officio
Todd Book	 McDermott	 Ex-Officio
David Daniels	 Greenfield	 Ex-Officio
Lee Fisher	 Shaker Heights	 Ex-Officio
William Morgan	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Tom Niehaus	 New Richmond	 Ex-Officio
Keith Smith	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Jason Wilson	 Columbiana	 Ex-Officio
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Speech-Language Pathology and 
Audiology, Ohio Board of

77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3145	 Fax:  (614) 995-2286
www.slpaud.ohio.gov	 R.C. 4753.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Patricia M. Zurlinden	 Cincinnati	 September 26, 2009
Loretta Embry	 Euclid	 September 26, 2010
J. Paul Good	 North Lima	 September 26, 2010
Helene Levenfus	 Lyndhurst	 September 26, 2010
Malcolm J. Porter	 Bexley	 September 26, 2010
Valenta Ward-Gravely	 Shaker Heights	 September 26, 2010
Jane M. Kukula	 Mentor	 September 26, 2011
Patricia Leppla	 Dayton	 September 26, 2011

Standardbred Development Commission, Ohio
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-2757	 Fax:  (614) 466-1900
www.racing.ohio.gov/development.stm	 R.C. 3769.085

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Robert Schwartz	 Washington Court House	 June 30, 2009
Thomas Fries	 Columbus	 June 30, 2011
Robert Schmitz	 Bexley	 June 30, 2011

Steel Industry Advisory Commission, Ohio
77 S. High St., 28th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4184
www.ohiosteel.org	 R.C. 122.97 & 98

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

David Caldwell	 Columbus	 September 16, 2009
Terry Fedor	 Chagrin Falls	 September 16, 2009
Dean Fenton	 Ada	 September 16, 2009
Bill Jacob	 Toledo	 September 16, 2009
Joseph Kaczka	 Avon Lake	 September 16, 2009
Roger Lindgren	 Youngstown	 September 16, 2009
David R. McCall	 Columbus	 September 16, 2009
Alan H. McCoy	 Middletown	 September 16, 2009
Lisa Pat-McDaniel	 Dublin	 September 16, 2009
Hojjat Mehri	 Canfield	 September 16, 2009
Salvatore Miraglia	 North Canton	 September 16, 2009
Mark P. Morelli	 Wintersville	 September 16, 2009
Larry G. Taylor	 Amherst	 September 16, 2009
Dennis Wist	 Warren	 September 16, 2009
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Tax Appeals, Board of
30 E. Broad St., 24th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-6700	 (614) 644-5196
www.bta.ohio.gov	 R.C. 5703.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

William E. Dunlap	 Columbus	 February 8, 2011
Pamela L. Margulies	 Bexley	 February 8, 2013
Michael J. Johrendt	 Columbus	 February 8, 2015

Tax Credit Authority, Ohio
77 S. High St., 28th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-4551	 Fax:  (614) 644-1789
	 R.C. 122.17(M)

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Mark Barbash	 Bexley	 Ex-Officio
Alan F. Berliner	 Groveport	 Ex-Officio
Deborah A. Feldman	 Dayton	 Ex-Officio
Kenneth H. Fightmaster	 West Chester	 Ex-Officio

State Teachers Retirement Board of Ohio
275 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43215

(888) 227-7877	 Fax:  (614) 227-5233
www.strsoh.org	 R.C. 3307.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Taiyia L. Hayden	 Groveport	 August 31, 2011
Craig C. Brooks	 Solon	 November 4, 2012
Regina F. Burch	 Bexley	 September 28, 2012
Tim Myers	 Elida	 August 31, 2012
Carol L. Correthers	 Oberlin	 August 31, 2013
James McGreevy	 Zanesville	 August 31, 2013
Bob Stein	 Strongsville	 August 31, 2013
Mark Hill	 Columbus	 August 31, 2014
Dan Martin	 Mt. Vernon	 January 7, 2014
Dale Price	 Perrysburg	 August 31, 2014
Deborah Delisle	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
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Third Frontier Advisory Board
77 S. High St., PO Box 1001, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 466-3887	 Fax:  (614) 644-5758
www.thirdfrontier.com	 R.C. 184.03(A)

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Nancy Enright	 Kettering	 April 14, 2010
Albert Ratner	 Lyndhurst	 April 14, 2010
Joseph Alutto	 Columbus	 April 14, 2011
Joseph Sciabica	 Washington Township	 April 14, 2011
Thomas Waltermire	 Cleveland	 April 14, 2011
Christopher Coburn	 Shaker Heights	 April 14, 2012
Charles Calvert	 Medina	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Barbara Snyder	 Cleveland Heights	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Third Frontier Commission
77 S. High St., PO Box 1001, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 466-3887	 Fax:  (614) 644-5758
www.thirdfrontier.com	 R.C. 184.01

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

William McCreary	 Toledo	 April 1, 2010
John Cullivan	 Columbus	 April 1, 2011
Richard Fearon	 Bentlyville	 April 1, 2011
Mark Barbash	 Bexley	 Ex-Officio
Eric Fingerhut	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Mark Shanahan	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Thoroughbred Racing Advisory Committee, Ohio
77 S. High St., 18th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-2757	 Fax:  (614) 466-1900
www.racing.ohio.gov/racefund.stm	 R.C. 3769.084

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Maryellen O’Shaughnessy	 Columbus	 January 31, 2010
Tim Hamm	 Warren	 January 31, 2011
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Transportation Review Advisory Council
1980 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH  43223

(614) 644-0273	 Fax:  (614) 644-2484
www.dot.state.oh.us/trac	 R.C. 5512.07

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Tom Studevant	 Springboro	 June 30, 2009
William L. Gardner	 North Ridgeville	 June 30, 2010
William Dingus	 South Point	 June 30, 2011
Patrick Ungaro	 Youngstown	 June 30, 2011
William Brennan	 Whitehouse	 June 30, 2012
Robert C. Brown	 Shaker Heights	 June 30, 2012
Scott Borgemenke	 Dublin	 June 30, 2013
Antoinette A. Selvey Maddox	 Cincinnati	 June 30, 2013

Tuition Trust Authority, Ohio
580 S. High St., Suite 208, Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-9400	 Fax:  (614) 644-5009
www.collegeadvantage.com	 R.C. 3334.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Patrick McLean	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Scott W. Oelslager	 North Canton	 Ex-Officio
Mark D. Wagoner	 Toledo	 Ex-Officio
Thomas L. Conlan Jr.	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jody Davids	 Dublin	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jonathan C. Ivec	 South Euclid	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Richard M. Norman	 Oxford	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Jonathan Petuchowski	 Bexley	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Chas Withers	 Lakewood	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Turnpike Commission, Ohio
682 Prospect St., Berea, OH  44017

(440) 234-2081	 Fax:  (440) 234-4618
www.ohioturnpike.org	 R.C. 5537.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

George F. Dixon III	 Cleveland	 June 30, 2009
Edward A. Kidston	 Pioneer	 June 30, 2011
David O. Regula	 Navarre	 June 30, 2013
Joseph A. Balog	 Brecksville	 June 30, 2015
Mark Barbash	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Jolene M. Molitoris	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
J. Pari Sabety	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
L. George Distel	 Conneaut	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Thomas F. Patton	 Strongsville	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant
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Unemployment Compensation Advisory Council
4020 E. Fifth Ave., Columbus, OH  43235

(614) 644-8001	 Fax:  (614) 752-9463
www.jfs.ohio.gov/ouc/ucac	 R.C. 4141.08, 4141.11, 4141.25(J)

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Steve Buehrer	 Delta	 Ex-Officio
Capri Cafaro	 Hubbard	 Ex-Officio
Karen L. Gillmor	 Tiffin	 Ex-Officio
Robert Hackett	 London	 Ex-Officio
Kenny Yuko	 Richmond Heights	 Ex-Officio
Terry A. Boyd	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
William A. Burga	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vincent M. Corrado	 Dayton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Andrew E. Doehrel	 Galena	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Steven M. Kasarnich	 Akron	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Tom W. Weeks	 Columbus	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Vacant

Unemployment Compensation Review Commission
4020 E. Fifth Ave., Section B, Columbus, OH  43219

(614) 387-3693	 Fax:  (614) 387-3694
www.web.ucrc.state.oh.us/	 R.C. 4141.06

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Edward J. Thomas	 New Albany	 February 27, 2009
Kenny Delaney	 Beavercreek	 February 27, 2011
Sylvester Patton	 Youngstown	 February 29, 2013

Uniform State Laws, State Board of
30 E. Broad St., 17th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 995-2273
	 R.C. 105.21

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Leon M. McCorkle Jr.	 Dublin	 June 5, 2009
Jeffrey T. Ferriel	 Columbus	 June 5, 2010
Larry T. Garvin	 Bexley	 June 5, 2010
Alexandra T. Schimmer	 Bexley	 June 5, 2011
Boris Auerbach	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Stanley M. Fisher	 Beachwood	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
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Venture Capital Authority, Ohio
77 S. High St., 25th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-3887	 Fax:  (614) 644-5758
	 R.C. 150.10

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Robert W. Boden	 Cincinnati	 January 31, 2009
Glenn E. Corlett	 Chagrin Falls	 January 31, 2009
Karen R. Kleinhenz	 Cleveland Heights	 January 31, 2010
Eric Von Hendrix	 Beachwood	 January 31, 2010
Ralph M. Della Ratta Jr.	 Gates Mills	 January 31, 2011
John G. Nestor	 Cleveland	 January 31, 2011
John O. Huston	 New Albany	 January 31, 2012
Mark Barbash	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Richard A. Levin	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio

Veterinary Medical Board, State
77 S. High St., 16th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

	 R.C. 4741.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Darrel Gitz	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
Renee Jessen	 Berkey	 December 31, 2009
Janet Small	 Amherst	 December 31, 2009
Geoffrey Smith	 Columbus	 December 31, 2009
James Hearst	 Cincinnati	 December 31, 2010
Roger Redman	 Wooster	 December 31, 2010
Lisa Mach	 Cleveland	 December 31, 2011

War Orphans Scholarship Board, Ohio
30 E. Broad St., 36th Fl., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 752-9528	 Fax:  (614) 752-5903
	 R.C. 5910.02

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Francis Leroy Clendenen	 Pataskala	 December 31, 2009
Wallace Sarto	 Columbus	 December 31, 2010
Susan Crittenden Frasher	 Lucasville	 December 31, 2011
Willie Davis	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Bill Hartnett	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Jim Hughes	 Clintonville	 Ex-Officio
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Water Advisory Council, Ohio
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. B-2, Columbus, OH  43224

(614) 265-6717
	 R.C. 1521.031

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Thomas J. Denbow	 Cleveland	 February 1, 2010
Melissa G. Haney	 Akron	 February 1, 2010
Dana Oleskiewicz	 Wooster	 February 1, 2010
Daniel Binder	 Bexley	 February 1, 2011
Lewis N. Brady	 New Bremen	 February 1, 2011
John M. Hoopingarner	 New Philadelphia	 February 1, 2011
Douglas N. Johnson	 Xenia	 February 1, 2011

Water Development Authority, Ohio
480 S. High St., Columbus, OH  43215

(614) 466-5822	 Fax:  (614) 644-9964
www.owda.org	 R.C. 6121

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Tracy C. Allen	 St. Clairsville	 Ex-Officio
Andrew Bergman	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Cathryn N. Loucas	 Independence	 Ex-Officio
Gloria J. Fauss	 Utica	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Brian K. Hicks	 Dublin	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Lessie M. Jones	 Westlake	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
John D. McClure	 Cincinnati	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority
Loree K. Soggs	 North Royalton	 Pleasure of Appointing Authority

Water and Sewer Commission
PO Box 1001, Columbus, OH  43216

(614) 466-9105	 Fax:  (614) 752-4575
	 R.C. 1525.11

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Jim Ruen	 Continental	 December 19, 2010
Mark Barbash	 Columbus	 Ex-Officio
Robert Boggs	 Roaming Shores	 Ex-Officio
Sean Logan	 Richmond Heights	 Ex-Officio
Alvin D. Jackson	 Fremont	 Ex-Officio
Vacant
Vacant
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Waterways Safety Council
2045 Morse Rd., A3, Columbus, OH  43229

(614) 265-6476	 Fax:  (614) 263-4140
	 R.C. 1547.73

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Priscilla A. Swain	 East Sparta	 January 31, 2010
J. Thomas Pascoe	 Sandusky	 January 31, 2011
Jane A. Harf	 Granville	 January 31 2013
John P. Onacila Jr.	 Cleveland	 January 31, 2013
Chad Taylor	 Wilmington	 January 31, 2014

Wildlife Council
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. G-3, Columbus, OH  43229

	 R.C. 1531.03

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Gary C. Grant	 Continental	 January 31, 2010
Howard L. Calhoun	 Akron	 January 31, 2010
Lee C. Howley	 Vermilion	 January 31, 2011
Dominic Marchese	 Farmdale	 January 31, 2011
Horace W. Karr	 Pomeroy	 January 31, 2011
James R. Lynch	 Columbus	 January 31, 2012
Charles E. Franks	 Newark	 January 31, 2013
Larry B. Mixon Sr.	 Columbus	 January 31, 2013
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Workforce Investment Board, Area 7
570 E. Leffel Ln., Springfield, OH  45505

(937) 525-1025	 Fax:  (937) 328-6142
www.area7workforce.org	 R.C. HB470

Name of Member	 Residence	 Term Expires

Carl Berg	 Dublin	 June 30, 2010
John Bridenbaugh	 Defiance	 June 30, 2010
Bill Coughlin	 Dublin	 June 30, 2010
Randall Daniel	 Miamisburg	 June 30, 2010
Chuck Feicht	 Waynesville	 June 30, 2010
Charles Fuller	 Lima	 June 30, 2010
Cheryl Geer	 Metamora	 June 30, 2010
Larry Klaben	 Fairborn	 June 30, 2010
Jim Leftwich	 Dayton	 June 30, 2010
Bryant McConnell	 Dayton	 June 30, 2010
Neena Miller	 Mount Hope	 June 30, 2010
Robert Talcott	 Sandusky	 June 30, 2010
Denise Ventrone	 Oak Harbor	 June 30, 2010
Janis Wasson	 Delaware	 June 30, 2010
Chuck Dyar	 Carey	 June 30, 2011
Swen Hunt	 Heath	 June 30, 2011
Kent Kahn	 Lima	 June 30, 2011
Sherry Keys-Hebron	 Columbus	 June 30, 2011
William Lukens	 Troy	 June 30, 2011
Bobbi Montgomery	 Jackson	 June 30, 2011
Kathy Oliver	 Tiffin	 June 30, 2011
Tony Quatman	 Lima	 June 30, 2011
Kay Reiter	 Fremont	 June 30, 2011
Michal Urrutia	 Bowling Green	 June 30, 2011



This page left blank intentionally.


